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                              
      
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A member entitled to attend and vote at the above meeting is entitled to appoint 

proxy on his/her behalf. The Holder of the proxy need not be a member of the 

Corporation. But the proxy should bring introduction letter from the member.

Note :

The Tamilnadu Handicrafts Development Corporation Limited
759, Anna Salai, Chennai 600 002.

th47  Annual General Meeting

Notice to Share Holders

Place : Chennai‐2 . 
Date :  08.12.2020

Tmt. V. Shobhana, IAS.,
Managing Director
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 Notice is hereby given that the 47th Annual General Meeting of the Corporation 
will be held at 11.00 A.M on Wednesday the 30th December 2020 (15th Margazhi, 
Saarvari Varudam, Thiruvalluvar Aandu 2051) at “Poompuhar”  The Tamil Nadu 
Handicrafts Development Corporation Limited, (Opp. to TVS) No.759, Anna Salai, 
Chennai‐600 002 to transact the following business: ‐

a)

b)

Ordinary business :

To  fix  the  remuneration,  travelling  and  out  of  pocket  expenses  to Statutory 

Auditors  for  the  year 2020‐21  and  also to refix  the  amount  of  remuneration  for  

the  year  2019‐20.

To receive, consider and adopt the Directors' Report, Audited Balance Sheet of the 

Corporation as on 31st March 2020 and the Profit and Loss Account for the year ended 

31st March 2020.



 jä�ehL if¤Âw¤ bjhê�f� ts®¢Á fHf¤Â� bra�ghLf� F¿¤j 47tJ M©l¿¡if 
k�W« 31.03.2020 cl� Kotilªj M©L¡fhd jâ¡if br�a¥g£l fz¡Ffis, jâ¡if 
m¿¡if k�W« ÏªÂa jâ¡if¤ Jiw jiytç� F¿¥òiuÍl� bghJ¡FGé� K� rk®¥Ã¥gÂ� 
Ï¡fHf Ïa¡Fe®f� FG k»�¢Á mil»�wJ.  

Ïa¡Fe®fŸ FG m¿¡if












































3528.46

2332.73

1195.73

193.29

1389.02

1321.81

25.92

105.84

1453.57

(64.55)

(59.92)

(5.05)

0.42 (4.63)

4138.22

2777.48

1360.74

315.47

1676.21

1465.57

23.44

121.49

1610.50

65.71

39.62

6.09

20.00 26.09

609.76

444.75

165.01

122.18

287.19

143.76

(2.48)

15.65

156.93

130.26

99.54

(11.14)

(19.58)

 2019 - 20 2018 - 19




 ãÂ ãiy KoÎfŸ
(%ghŒ Ïy£r¤Âš) 

ÏªãWtd¤Â� Ïªj M©L é�gid %.3,528.46 Ïy£r§f�.  br�w M©o� é�gid 
%.4,138.22 Ïy£r§fshf ÏUªjJ.  2017-2018 M« M©o� bgw¥g£l gâ Mizf� 2018-
2019 Ï� ãiwnt�w¥g£l fhuz¤jh�, 2018-2019� é�gid bgUksé� mÂfç¤ÂUªjJ. 
bghJthf M©o� Ã�gFÂahd #dtç Kj� kh®¢ tiuæyhd fhyf£l¤Â� ÏªãWtd¤Â� 
é�gid bgUksé� mÂfç¤ÂU¡F«. mªj fhyf£l¤Â� Ï�th©o� é�gid  nfhé£-19 
bjh�W neh�, mij bjhl®ªJ R�Wyh gaâfë� tUif FiwÎ M»a fhuz§fëdh� 
bgçJ« ghÂ¡f¥g£lJ. br�w M©L #dtç Kj� kh®¢ tiuæyhd é�gid %.1,566.37 
Ïy£r§fshf ÏUªjJ. Mdh� 2019 – 2020M« M©o�  Ïnj fhyf£l¤Â� é�gid  
%.926.82 Ïy£r§f� k£Lnk  (FiwÎ %. 639.55 Ïy£r§f�). nkY«  é�gidia mÂfç¡f¢ 
br�j gy elto¡iff� nfhé£-19 bjh�W neh� gutyh� Ã�dilÎ V�g£lJ.  våD« 
é�gid ãiya§f� k�W« f©fh£Áf� _ykhf vL¡f¥g£l fLikahd Ka�Áfë� 
fhuzkhf  é�gid %.3,528.46 Ïy£r§f� v�w ãiyia v£oaJ.

m )

Ï›th©o‰fhd brašghLfë‹ Áw¥g«r§fŸ

elto¡iffŸ
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 2018-2019M« M©o� jäHf murh� tH§f¥gL« Âiu¥gl éUJfS¡fhd j§f¥gj¡f 
Miz, òJÂ�èÍ�s jä� ehL Ï�y¤Âid mHFgL¤J« gâ, br�id k�W« jäHf¤Â� 
Ãw khãy§f� k�W« ÂU¥gÂ ékhd ãiy§fis mHFgL¤J« gâ ngh�w kÂ¥Ã�Fça 
Mizfis x�bthU M©L« bgWtJ rh¤Âa« Ï�iy. nkY« 2019-2020M« M©o� 
%.1.00 nfho¡F bgw¥gl nt©oa Ã�gL¤j¥g£nlh® k�W« äf¥ Ã�gL¤j¥g£nlh® ey¤Jiw 
_y« Ã¤jis ryit¥ bg£of� Miz, 2020-2021 M« M©o� jh� bgw¥g£lJ.  våD« 
é�gid ãiya§fë� _yK« k�w é�gid c¤Âfë� _yK« é�gidia ca®¤j 
elto¡if vL¡f¥gL»wJ. 

 nk�f©lthW %.6.09 nfho é�gid Fiwédh� ÏªãWtd¤Â� ãfu tUkhd« äf 
mÂfkhf ghÂ¡f¥g£L�sJ. 2018-2019 Ï� ãfu Ïyhgkhf %.65.71 Ïy£r§f� ÏUªÂU¥ÃD« 
2019-2020Ï� %.64.55 Ïy£r§f� ãfu eZl« V�g£L�sJ. Ï�th©o� tçfS¡F Ã� 
eZl« %.59.92 Ïy£r§f� v�w msé� c�sJ. 

 eZl¤Â�fhd nk�Tw¥g£l fhuz§fis jéu, Rthäkiy c�g¤Â ãiya mÂfhçæ� 
jtwhd ngh¡»dh� ÏªãWtd¤Â�F %.165.88 Ïy£r§f� eZl« vd fâ¡f¥g£lJ. 
nk�bfh©L Muh�ªjÂ� Ïªj eZl msÎ %.125.30 Ïy£r§f� vd ã®zæ¡f¥g£lJ. Ïªj 
eZlK« fz¡»� jFªjthW  vL¤J¡ bfh�s¥g£L�sJ. 

2019-2020 M« M©o� ÏªãWtd¤Â� brhªj c�g¤Â %.316.39 Ïy£r§f� MF«. ÏJ 
Ïj�F Kªija M©o� %.312.91 Ïy£r§fshf ÏUªjJ.  våD« Ã�gL¤j¥g£nlh® k�W« 
äf¥ Ã�gL¤j¥g£nlh® ey¤Jiw _y« Ã¤jis ryit¥ bg£of� Miz 2019-2020Ï� 
bgw¥g£oUªjh� c�g¤Â mÂf msé� ca®ªÂU¡F«.  

bra�ghL k�W« ã®thf bryÎf� %.143.76 Ïy£r§f� vd Fiwtj�F Ñ�f©litf� 
fhuâahf mikªJ�sJ :

gâahs®f� ey¢ bryÎf� gâ¡bfhil¡fhd xJ¡ÑL fhuzkhf br�w M©ilél 
%.2.63 Ïy£r§f� ca®ªJ�s nghÂY«, gâahs®f� ey¤Â£l bryÎf� %.25.66 Ïy£r§f� 
flªj M©ilél FiwªJ�sJ.

 ã®thf bryÎf� br�w M©il él %.146.39 Ïy£r§f� v�w msé� FiwªJ�sJ. 
é�gidæ� bgUksÎ Å�¢Á V�g£ljh� mj� neuo bjhl®òila  és«gu« k�W« é�gid 
ts®¢Á bryÎfS« FiwªJ�sJ.  nkY« muR¤ Â£l§fshd iféidP®fS¡fhd éUJ 
tH§F« Â£l bryÎf� nfhé£-19 fhuzkhf Ïªj M©L  bra�gL¤j¥glé�iy.

ÏªãWtd¤Â� Ïju tUkhd§f� %.44.61 Ïy£r§f� FiwªJ�sJ. murh§f¤ÂläUªJ 
bgw¥g£l ãÂÍjé bjhiffis  Fiwªj fhy KjÄL br�tj� _y« bgw¥g£l t£o 
tUkhd« j�nghija muR têfh£Ljè�go mj�Fça muR ãÂ fz¡F bjhifæ� 
nr®¡f¥g£L, ãWtd¤Â� tUkhd fz¡»� vL¤J¡bfh�s¥glhjjh� Ïªj ãiy 
cUthdJ. 

1 )

2 )

3 )
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 v©û® fhkuh#® JiwKf¤Â� ò�btë Óuik¡F« gâ %.22.51 Ïy£r§fS¡F 
nk�bfh�s¥g£lJ.

Mto khefuh£Á tshf¤Â� %.14.59 Ïy£r§fë� ò�btë Óuik¡F« gâ k�W« %15.27 
Ïy£r§fë� Mto khehfuh£Á¡F c£g£l gFÂfë� Rt®fë� fU¤njhéa§fsh� 
mHFgL¤J« gâ ãiwnt�w¥g£lJ.

 %.35.81 Ïy£r§fë� br�id ékhd ãiya¤Â� K¡»a éUªÂd® fh¤ÂU¡F« gFÂæ� 
c� my§fhu« k�W« mHFgL¤J« gâ ãiwnt�w¥g£lJ.

 jä�ehL bjhê� tê¡fh£o Jiw¡F Ã¤jis k�W« br«ku¤jhyhd iféid¥ bghU£f� 
é�gid %. 3.63 Ïy£r¤Â�F br�a¥g£lJ.

mU�äF gthå m«k� ÂU¡nfhæ�, bgçaghisa¤Â�F  ÂU¡nfhæ� fjÎ mik¡F« gâ 
%.5.65 Ïy£r¤Â� nk�bfh�s¥g£lJ.

 g�rnyhf¤Âyhd gj¡f§f� %. 5.66 Ïy£r¤Â� jä�ehL Ôaiz¥ò nrit k�W« Û£ò¤ 
Jiw¡F br�J tH§f¥g£lJ.

g�ntW muR JiwfS¡F %. 324.75 Ïy£r¤Â� j§f¥gj¡f§f� br�J tH§f¥g£lJ.

g�ntW muR JiwfS¡F %. 61.43 Ïy£r¤Â� bt�ë gj¡f§f� br�J tH§f¥g£lJ.

»uhk éisah£L gj¡f« %. 51.00 Ïy£r¤Â� jäHf éisah£L nk«gh£L Miza¤Â�F 
br�J tH§f¥g£lJ.

1 )

 ÏªãWtd« é�gidia g�Kf¥gL¤J« neh¡»� muR f£ol§f�, ékhd ãiya§f�, 
ãWtd¤Â� jiyikaf§f� k�W« ó§fh¡f� M»at�¿id fiyea« ä¡f gil¥òfë� _y« 
mHF gL¤J« gâæid bjhl®ªJ nk�bfh©L tU»wJ. Ï�th©L br�id ékhd ãiya¤ij 
nr®ªj éUªÂd® khëif, ÂU¢Á, ÂU¥gÂ ékhd ãiya§f�, òJ Â�èÍ�s  jä�ehL Ï�y«  
k�W« fhkuh#® JiwKf« M»at�¿id mHFgL¤J« gâf� nk�¡bfh�s¥g£ld. ÏJk£Lä�¿ 
jä� ehL R�Wyh Jiw¡fhf 6 fl�fiufë� jft� és¡f ika§f� mik¡F« gâ k�W«  
kz¡Fo fl�fiuæ� ò�btë mik¡F« gâf� nk�bfh�s¥g£ld.

 jäHf muÁ� if¤j¿, iféid, Jâü� k�W« fj® Jiwæ� muR Miz v©.66 eh� 
4.3.16 k�W«  muR Miz v©: 150 eh� 26.5.16 ãÂ (r«gs«) Jiw  ÏªãWtd¤ij �éU¥g bfh�Kj� 
Kfik� (Optional Procurement Agency) vd m¿é¤J�sjh�, muR¤ Jiwf�, bghJ¤Jiw 
ãWtd§f� j§fS¡F njit¥gL« iféid¥ bghU£fis x¥gªj ò�ë nfhuhkny neuoahf 
ÏªãWtd¤ÂläUªJ bfh�Kj� br�a ÏaY«.  Ïj� _y« ÏªãWtd« j§f¥ gj¡f§f�, bt�ë¥ 
gj¡f§f� k�W« bt�ë nfla§f� M»at�¿�fhd gâ Mizfis gy muR Jiwf� k�W« 
jåah® ãWtd§fëläUªJ bjhl®ªJ bg�W tU»wJ.  

 Ïªj muR Mizæ� mo¥gilæ� ekJ ãWtd« g�ntW muR Jiwfis gy bkh¤j 
Mizfis bgWtj�F mQ»Í�sJ. Ïj� _y« ÏªãWtd« Âiu¥gl éUJ¡fhd gj¡f§f�, 
jä� ehL éisah£L nk«gh£L Miza« k�W« Ã¤jis ryit¥ bg£of� tH§Ftj�fhf 
Ã�gL¤j¥g£nlh® k�W« äf¥ Ã�gL¤j¥g£nlh® ey¤Jiw M»at�¿èUªJ gâ Mizf� bg�W 
ãiwnt�¿ tU»wJ.  

tâf elto¡iffis g‹Kf¥gL¤Jjš

2 )

3 )

4 )

5 )

6)

7 )

8 )

9 )

Áw¥ò¤ Â£l§fŸ



 ÏªãWtd« jä�ehL muÁl« 2017-18M« M©o�fhd jä�ehL òJik Ka�Á¤Â£l¤Â� 
_y« jä�eh£o� ghu«gça« k�W« iféid bghU£fis C¡Fé¥gj�fhf VIRTUAL REALITY 

POOMPUHAR  é�gid ãiya§fis mik¥gj�F  mDkÂ më¡f¥g£l %.2.20 nfhoæ� %.1.88 
nfho 2017-18 M« M©o� bgw¥g£lJ. ÏÂ� °nfå§  ÏaªÂu§f� th§F« gâ k�W« fiy¥ 
bghU£fis °nf� br�Í« gâ ãiwtilªJ 05.10.2020 m�W kh©òäF jäHf Kjyik¢r® 
mt®fsh� jiyikbrayf¤Â� Jt¡»it¡f¥g£lJ. Ïj� _y« ÏªãWtd« xU fiy ea« ä¡f  
bk�ãf® fh£Áaf« k�W« é�gid ãiya¤Âid K¡»akhd Ïl§fë� mik¡f c¤njÁ¤J�sJ. 
Ï�thwhd fh£Áaf§f� VIRTUAL REALITY POOMPUHAR SHOW ROOMS  vd miH¡f¥gL«.

 Ïj� _y« fiy uÁf®fis ft®ªJ bk�ãf® c©ikahf bghU£fis nj®Î br�J mt�iw 
bk� ãf® iffsh� cz®ªJ mt�¿� kÂ¥igÍ« m¿a¢br�Í«. Ït®fël« t§» _ykhfnt gz« 
bg�wÃ� Ï¥bghU£f� tho¡ifahs®f� Kftç njo mD¥g¥gL«.  ÏJ ä� tâf¤Â� mL¤j 
f£lkhd  bjhê�E£gkhf és§F«.

8

jä�ehL muR khãy òJik ãÂæèUªJ totik¥ò Muh�¢Á k�W« mÃéU¤Â ãiya« 
mik¡f më¤j %.1.68 nfho ãÂæ� _y« ÏªãWtd¤Â� jiyik mYtyf¤Â� totik¥ò 
Muh�¢Á¥ gâ¡F js« mik¡F« gâ KotilªJé£lJ.  Ïªj totik¥ò mÃéU¤Â¡F 
njitahd mid¤J ÏaªÂu§fS« th§f¥g£L DRDC  18.08.2020 m�W Kj� 
totik¥òfisÍ« khl�fisÍ« Âw«gl jahç¡f¤ bjhl§»é£lJ.

jä�ehL muÁläUªJ iféidP®fë� mid¤J jft�fisÍ« c�sl¡»a xU Ïizajs 
mo¥gilæyhd ä� bjhF¥ò x�¿id ãWt %.1.00 nfho ãÂÍjéia ÏªãWtd« bg�W�sJ. 
Ïj�fhf kh©òäF Kjiyik¢r® mt®fsh� Jt¡»it¡f¥g£l www.tnartisaan.com v�w 
Ïizajs¤Â� jft�f� m�t¥bghGJ nk«gL¤j¥g£L tU»wJ. ÏJ jäHf iféidP®f� 
midtU¡F« ãiyahd totik¥òl� x�bthU iféidPU¡F« jå¤jåahf ä� 
g¡f§fis bfh©l, éçthfÎ« bjhl®ªJ òÂa jft�fis gÂnt�w« br�J bfh�S« 
tifæ�  cUth¡f¥g£l ä� bjhF¥ò MF«. Ï« ä� bjhF¥Ã� eèÎ�w iféidP®fis 
nk«gL¤J« Ãu¤naf m«r§fS« ml§F«.  Ïj� _y« iféidP®fS¡F tiy g¡f§f� 
V�gL¤Â iféidP®fis ÏÂ� Ïiz¡f elto¡if vL¡fg£L tU»wJ. j�nghJ 
ÏªãWtd« 19,052 iféidP®fë� étu§fis gÂnt�w« br�J�sJ.

2016-17 M« M©o‰fhd jäœehL òJik Ka‰Á¤ Â£l§fŸ:

1.   totik¥ò MuhŒ¢Á k‰W« mÃéU¤Â ãiya« (DRDC):

2.   iféidP®fŸ k‰W« mt®fë‹ ÂwikfS¡fhd “ä‹ bjhF¥ò”:

2017-18 M« M©o‰fhd jäœehL òJik Ka‰Á¤ Â£l§fŸ:

 k¤Âa muÁ� Â£lkhd IDPH Â£l¤Â� xU brayhf xU§»izªj iféid¥bghU£f� 
nk«ghL k�W« ts®¢Á¤ Â£l¤Â� Ñ� 40 iféidP®fS¡F  %.14.85 Ïy£r« bryé�  j�rhñ® 
(fiy¤j£L), eh¢Áah®nfhé� (Ã¤jis és¡Ff�), kJiu (Ã¤jis és¡Ff� k�W« 
fiy¥bghU£f�), Rthäkiy  (g�rnyhf Áiyf�) k�W« j«k«g£oæ� ku¢Á�g if¤Âw¤bjhêè� 
3 khjfhy gæ�Á¤Â£l«  ó«òfh®  c�g¤Â ãiya§fë�   elªJ KoªjJ. ÏJtiu Ï¤Â£l¤Â� 
_y« bkh¤j« 200 iféidP®f� gadilªJ�sd®. 

gæ‰Á¤ Â£l§fŸ :
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 xU§»izªj  iféid¥bghU£f� nk«ghL k�W« ts®¢Á Â£l¤Â� _y«  g�ntW 
if¤Âw¤ bjhê�fë�, xU khjfhy  gæ�Á jyh %.4.60 Ïy£r§f� bryé� tH§f¥g£lJ.  
x�bthU gæ�ÁæY«  30 iféidP®fS¡F gæ�Á tH§f¥gL»wJ. ÏªãWtd¤jh� ÏJtiu 27 
if¤Âw¤bjhê�fë� gæ�Á tH§f¥g£L�sJ. Ïj� _y« 810 iféidP®f� ga� 
milªJ�sd®.  

 k¤Âa k�W« khãy muR ãÂÍjéÍl� xU§»izªj iféidnk«gh£L ts®¢Á¤ Â£l« 
(Integrated Development for Promotion of Handicrafts (IDPH)) v�D« éçthd Â£l¤Âid 
bra�gL¤Â  tU»wJ. Ï¤Â£l¤Â� if¤Âw¤ bjhê�f� nk«gh£o�fhf bghJ trÂ ika§f�, 
totik¥ò fU¤ju§F, gæ�Á¤ Â£l§f�, 10,000 iféidP®fS¡F éiyæ�yh cgfuz§f� 
tH§Fj�, bghJ trÂ ika§fS¡fhd ÏaªÂu§f� tH§Fj�,  iféid rªijf� / f©fh£Áf� 
el¤Jj� k�W« c�g¤Âahs®/Ef®nth® T£l« el¤Jj� M»ait  c�sl¡» c�sJ. nk�f©l 
Â£l¤Â� c�s bra�ghLf� eilbg�W tU»wJ.  Ï¤Â£l« KGikahf Kotila k¤Âa muÁdh�  
éÂ¡f¥g£l fhy¡bfL kh®¢ 2021 tiu Ú£o¡f¥g£L�sJ.

eil bg‰W tU« Â£l§fŸ:

 10 iféidP®fS¡F �thG« iféid¥ bgh¡»õ«� éUJ

 10 iféidP®fS¡F �ó«òfh® khãy éUJ�.

 nkY« Ã�tU« ó«òfh® éUJf�  tH§F« gâ nfhé£'19 bjh�W fhuzkhf tH§f¥gLtJ 
j�ëit¡f¥g£L�sJ.

 85 iféidP®fS¡F �ó«òfh® kht£l if¤Âw� éUJ.�

 150 Ïs« iféidP®fS¡F �mL¤j jiyKiw iféidP®f�� éUJ

 3 FG¡fS¡F �FG c�g¤Â éUJ�

3 iféidP®fS¡F �ga�ghL rh®ªj iféid¥ bghU£f� éUJ�

 1 iféidPU¡F �ó«òfh® iféid¥ bghU£f� V�WkÂ éUJ �

i) 

ii) 

iii) 

iv) 

v) 

vi) 

vii) 

 kh©òäF Kjiyik¢r® mt®fsh�, jäHf muR jiyik brayf¤Â� 19.02.2020 m�W 
Ñ�¡f©l éUJf� tH§f¥g£ld.

éUJfŸ tH§Fjš

 jä�ehL muÁ� kh©òäF .Cuf¤ bjhê� Jiw mik¢r® mt®f� jä�ehL r£lk�w¥ 
nguitæ� 24.03.2020m�W Ñ�¡f©l m¿é¥òfis btëæ£lh®f�.

2020-21M« M©o‰fhd m¿é¥òfŸ
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 jä�eh£o� c�s iféidP®fë� tUthia ca®¤JtJ k£Lk�yhk� mj� 
ghu«gça¤ij ngâ fh¥gÂ� iféid¥ bghU£f� K¡»a g§F t»¡»wJ. ó«òfh® ãWtd«  
iféidP®f� jahç¡F« Ïªj ghu«gça bghU£fis fh£Á¥gL¤Â bjhl®ªJ gy 
iféid¡f©fh£Áfis el¤Â k¡fëilna éê¥òz®it V�gL¤Â tU»wJ.  vdnt br�id, 
nfha«ò¤ö®, K«ig, mfkjhgh¤, bg§fq®, tnjhjuh, nghgh� k�W« Ãw Ïl§fë� 2020-2021 
M©o� iféidP®f� rªij el¤j c�sJ.   Ïj� Â£l kÂ¥ÕL  %.150.00  Ïy£rkhF«.

 ó«òfh® é�gid ãiya«, kJiu »is thlif f£ol¤Â� Ïa§» tU»wJ.  Ïªj f£ol« 
äfÎ« gHikahdJ nkY« K�njh�w« k�W« c�my§fhu§f� bghèéHªj ãiyæ� c�sJ.  
Ï¡f£o¤Â� cçikahs® ÏJtiu vªjéj guhkç¥ò gâfS« nk�bfh�sé�iy. nkY« Ïj� 
thlif g�kl§F ca®¤j¥g£L�sJ. Mfnt jä�ehL if¤Âw bjhê�f� ts®¢Á¡ fHf«, kJiu, 
nf.òöç� jdJ brhªj Ïl¤Â� %.100.00 Ïy£r« Â£l kÂ¥ÕL bryé� xU òÂa é�gid ãiya« 
mik¡f muR ãÂæèUªJ tH§f¥gL«.

 nry« efu¤Â� K¡»a¤Jt«, ts®¢Á k�W« t®¤jf ßÂæyhd rh¤Âa¡ TWf� 
mikªÂU¥gÂdh� Ïªefç� ó«òfh® é�gid ãiya« f£Ltj�fhf %.200.00 Ïy£r§f� ãÂÍjé 
tH§f¥g£L�sJ. MæD« g�ë ã®thf¤ÂläUªJ ekJ ãy¤ij ÂU«g¥ bgWtj�fhf Áy r£l 
elto¡iff� nk�bfh�s¥g£L tU»wJ. Ïj�fhd f£Lkhd¥gâf� bghJ¥gâ¤Jiwæl« 
x¥gil¡f¥gl c�sJ. 

 jä�ehL if¤Âw¤bjhê� ts®¢Á¡ fHf«, br�idia mL¤J�s khk�yòu¤Â� 4.45 V¡f® 
ãy¥gu¥Ã� khk�yòu ef®òw f©fh£Á¤ Âl� k¤Âa muR k�W« khãy muR ãÂÍjéÍl� 
mik¤J�sJ. nkY« khk�yòu« xU r®tnjr R�Wyh jskhfÎ« br�id¡F mU»� c�sjhY« 
xU T£lu§if (6,000 rJu mo) khk�yòu ef®òw f©fh£Á¤ Âlè� mik¡f c�sJ. Ïªj 
T£lu§if ãWt kÂ¥Ã£L bjhif 100.00 Ïy£r« muR ãÂæèUªJ tH§f¥gL«. ÏJ muR k�W« 
jåah® ãWtd§fë� g�ntW éjkhd éHh¡fis el¤j Fiwªj thlif¡F élyh«. Ïj� _y« 
bgw¥gL« tUthia iféid¥ bghU£fë� nk«gh£o�F« k�W« ef®òw f©fh£Á¤Âlè� 
guhkç¥ò bryéd¤Â�fhfÎ« ga�gL¤Â¡bfh�syh«.  nkY« Ïªj ef®òw f©fh£Á¤Âlè�  
T£l§f�, khehL k�W« f©fh£ÁfS¡F ga�gL¤jyh«. Ïj� _y« M©L KGtJ« tUkhd« 
bgwKoÍ«.  

 MæD« nk�f©l m¿é¥òfS¡fhd murhiz vÂ®neh¡f¥gL»wJ.

 jä�ehL muÁ� kh©òäF Cuf¤ bjhê� Jiw mik¢r® mt®f� jä�ehL r£lk�w¥ 
nguitæ� 17.06.2019m�W btëæ£l m¿é¥òf�.

1. iféidP®fŸ rªij

2.  kJiuæš  òÂa  é‰gid  ãiya« mik¤jš : 

3.   khkšyòu ef®òw f©fh£Á Âlèš T£lu§F mik¤jš :

2019-20M« M©o‰fhd m¿é¥òfë‹ j‰nghija ãiy

1.  nry¤Âš òÂa é‰gid ãiya« f£Ljš.

             j�nghJ�s nfhé£-19 bgUªbjh�W fhuzkhf V�g£L�s ãÂ ãiyia fU¤Â� bfh©L 
nk�f©l m¿é¥òfis eilKiw¥gL¤Jtij j�ë¥ nghLtjhf muR bjçé¤J�sJ.
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2.   flÿ® é‰gid ãiya« òJ¥Ã¤jš

3.   f©fh£Á el¤j ãÂÍjé më¤jš

5.  kJiuæš òÂa é‰gid ãiya« mik¤jš

4.  nfha«ò¤ö® é‰gid ãiya¤ij éçth¡Fjš

 kJiuæ� ó«òfh® é�gid ãiya« thlif f£ll¤Â� Ïa§» tUtjhY«, m¡f£ll« 
äfÎ« gHikahf c�sjhY«, jä�ehL if¤Âw¤ bjhê�f� ts®¢Á¡ fHf«, kJiuæ� c�s jkJ 
brhªj Ïl¤Â� c�s f£ll¤Âid òJ¥Ã¤J òJ¥bghèÎl� é�gid ãiya« %.30.00 Ïy£r§f� 
ÏªãWtd bryé� mik¡f¥gL« vd m¿é¡f¥g£lJ.  gz¥g�wh¡Fiwah� Ïªj m¿é¥ò 
ifél¥g£lJ.

 2018-19M« M©L kh©òäF jäHf Kjyik¢r® mt®f� éÂ v©.110� Ñ� btëæ£l 
m¿é¥òfshd eètilªJ tU« if¤Âw¤ bjhê�fshd  é¡»uth©oæ�  RLfëk©, 
Ïuhkehjòu¤Â� gidXiy, g¤jkilæ� nfhiu¥ gh�, Fåôç� fëk© M»aitfS¡F bghJ 
trÂ ika«  mik¡F« gâ eilbg�W¡ bfh©oU¡»wJ.   k�w m¿é¥ò¡fshd br�id, ÂU¢Á, 
j�rhñ® k�W« bfh�f¤jh efu§fë� c�s é�gid ãiya§fis òJ¥Ã¡F« gâ, jäHf¤Â� 
Handifest f©fh£Á el¤Jj� k�W« cjfk©ly¤Â� _�whtJ  Urban Haat  mik¤j� M»ait 
ifél¥g£L Ïj�fhf xJ¡ÑL br�a¥g£l ãÂia muÁ� if¤j¿, iféid, Jâü� k�W« fj® 
Jiwæ� murhiz v©. 64 eh� 14.07.2020æ� go 2020-21 M« M©L¡fhd mYtyf ã®thf 
bryéd¤Â�fhf cgnahf¥gL¤Â¡bfh�SkhW Miz Ãw¥Ã¡f¥g£L�sJ.

 nfha«ò¤öç� Ïa§» tU« ó«òfh® é�gid ãiya¤Â� bjhl® f©fh£Áfis el¤jÎ«, 
iféid¥ bghU£fis mÂf msé� fh£Á¥gL¤jÎ«, tho¡ifahs®fë� trÂ¡fhf Ï�é�gid 
ãiya« %.100.00 Ïy£r§f� ÏªãWtd bryé� éçÎgL¤j¥gL« vd m¿é¡f¥g£lJ.  
gz¥g�wh¡Fiwah� Ïªj m¿é¥ò ifél¥g£lJ.

 iféidP®f� jahç¡F« iféid¥ bghU£fis rªij¥gL¤jÎ«, mt®fë� 
th�thjhu¤ij ca®¤jÎ« k�W« bghJk¡f� iféid¥ bghU£fis xnu Ïl¤Â� th§Ftj�F 
trÂahf 2019-2020M« M©L eh£o� K¡»a bgUefu§fë� f©fh£Áfis el¤j %.75.00 
Ïy£r§f� ãÂÍjé tH§f¥g£L�sJ. Ï¡f©fh£Áf� el¤j¥g£L, Ïj� _y« %.144.39 
Ïy£r§f� kÂ¥Ãyhd iféid¥ bghU£f� é�gid br�a¥g£lJ.

 fl�ç� c�s ó«òfh® é�gid ãiya« K¡»a t®¤jf ika§f� mikªÂU¡F« gFÂæ� 
mikªÂU¥gjhY« m¡f£ll¤Â� gGjilªj ãiyæid fU¤Â� bfh©L« mjid òJ¥Ã¡f 
%.100.00 Ïy£r§f� ãÂÍjé tH§f¥g£L�sJ. mj�fhd totik¥ò gâf� nk�bfh�s¥g£L 
tU»�wJ.

éiy¡ bfhŸif :
 ó«òfh® é�gid ãiya§fë� é�gidahF« iféid¥ bghU£fS¡F jå¤Jtkhd 
éiy¡bfh�if Ã�g�w¥gL»wJ.  bghU£fë� ju« k�W« gâ¤Âwid¢ rkur« br�ahk�, 
jåah® k�W« bkh¤j rªij¡F ãfuhf Ïªj éiy ã®zæ¡f¥gL»wJ.  Ïªj ÂU¤j¥g£l 
éiy¡bfh�if _y« éiuthf é�gidahF« bghU£fS¡F rçahd éiyæ� é�gid 
ãiya§fëY« k�W« Ïizajs¤Â� _ykhfÎ« jukhd iféid¥bghU£f� é�gid 
br�a¥gL»wJ.  ÏJ ó«òfh® ãWtd¤Â� ÛJ tho¡ifahs®fS¡F nkY« mÂf e«Ã¡ifia 
cUth¡F«.
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Ïij¤ jéu Ñœ¡fhQ« ts®¢Á elto¡iffŸ 2020-21M« M©oš nk‰bfhŸs¥gl cŸsd :

ÏªãWtd« ÂU¢Á khefuh£ÁæläUªJ ÂU¢Á Smart City Â£l¤Â�F£g£l Áy Ïl§fis 
mHFgL¤J« gâ¡fhd Miz bg�W�sJ.  

ÏªãWtd« Á£nfh ãWtd¤ÂläUªJ Áw¥ò Mizf� bgw Ka�Áf� nk�bfh©L�sJ. 

 v©ûç� c�s fhkuh#® JiwKf tshf¤Â� c£òwK«, btë¥òwK« ò�btë mik¡F« 
gâ¡fhd Mizf� go¥goahf bgw¥g£L ãiwnt�w¥g£L tU»wJ.  

mU�äF bgçaghisa« gthå m«k� nfhæ�, gho ÂUt�Ä°tu® nfhæ�, br�id, 
mU�äF fhëfh«gh� ÂU¡nfhæ� M»a Mya§fë� Ã¤jis '»ô iy�' mik¡F« 
gâfS¡fhd Mizf� bgw¥g£L�sd.  

_�W r§ffhy òyt®fS¡F  ãidÎ¤ö© mik¡F« gâ¡fhd murhiz jäHf muÁ� 
jä�ts®¢Á¤Jiw _y« bgw¥g£L�sd. nkY« eh�F òyt®fS¡F ãidÎ¤ö© 
mik¡F« Miz vÂ®gh®¡f¥gL»wJ.

jä� ehL R�Wyh Jiw¡fhf ö¤J¡Foæ� c�s Fynrfu¥g£od«  fl�fiuæ� ò�btë 
mik¡F« gâ k�W« jft� és¡f ika« mik¡F« gâ RtnjZ j®õ� Â£l¤Â�Ñ� 
nk�bfh�s¥g£lJ.

jäHf jä� ts®¢Á¤Jiwæ� _ykhf kJiu jä�¢r§f tshf¤Â� g©ghL k�W« fy¢rhu 
ika« %.50.00 nfho kÂ¥Ãyhd kÂ¥ò ä¡f gâ¡F murhiz btëæl¥g£L�sJ.

m )

M )

Ï )

< )

c )

C )

v )

 ÏªãWtd« 2020-21M«  M©o�  %. 50.00 nfho é�gidiaÍ«, %.5.50 nfho  c�g¤ÂiaÍ« 
miltij  jdJ  Ïy¡fhf¡ bfh©oUªjJ. MæD«  nfhé£ 19 _y«  cyfsé� vÂ®ghuhk� 
V�g£l kh�w« fhuzkhf é�gid  bgUksé�  rçªjjh�,  2020-21 M« M©o�  é�gid  
Ïy¡fhf %.30.00 nfho ã®zæ¤J mj� _y«  XusÎ  Ïyhg« <£l ÏaY«  v�w e«Ã¡ifÍl� 
mobaL¤Jit¡»wJ.

vÂ®fhy« g‰¿a f©nzh£l« :

r¡Â ngQif k‰W« bjhêšE£g«  ( ãWk¢  r£l« 2013, ÃçÎ 134(3) )

 ÏªãWtd¤Â� c�g¤Â  ãiya§fë�  bgU«ghyhd gâfë� kåj  M�wiyna bjhl®ªJ 
ga�gL¤Â  tU»wJ.  njit¡nf�g  r¡Â¤  Âw�  bjhê�  E£g§f�  cgnahf¥gL¤j¥gL»�wJ.  

 ÏªÂa  g£la¡  fz¡fhs®fsh� tH§f¥g£l Accounting Standard (AS-3) �go jahç¡f¥g£l 
buh¡f¥  òH¡f  m¿¡if  Iªbjhif¥  g£oaYl�  Ïiz¡f¥g£L�sJ.

 ÏªãWtd¤Â� K¡»a éahghu F¿¡nfhS¡F V�gl¡ Toa Ïl®fis f©Lbfh�s, 
kÂ¥Ãl k�W«  f©fhâ¤J  jâ¥gj�fhf  xU  Kiwia  bfh©L�sJ.  K¡»a Ïl®f� xU 
bjhl®¢Áahd  mo¥gilæ�  f©L  bfh�s¥g£L  ãWtd¤Â�  Ïa¡Fe® FG¡ T£l§fë� 
éthÂ¤J  Ô®Î  fhz¥gL«.

buh¡f¥ òH¡f m¿¡if

Ïl® nkyh©ik
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 ãWk  r£l«,  2013 ÃçÎ 135 (1)�  tiu Kiwæ� Ñ�  tuhjjh�,  Ï¡fHf«  ãWtd  r_f¥ 
bghW¥ò¡ FG ã®khâ¡f njitæ�iy.  vdnt ãWtd r_f bghW¥Ã�fhd bfh�iff� tF¡f 
njit¥glé�iy.

 2019-20 M«  M©o�  10.07.2019,  27.08.2019,  09.12.2019  k�W«  17.03.2020  M»a  njÂfë�  
217  Kj�  220  tiuæyhd  4  Ïa¡Fe®  FG¡  T£l§f�  el¤j¥g£ld.

ãWtd r_f¥ bghW¥ò

Ïa¡Fe® FG¡ T£l§fë‹ v©â¡if

Jiz ãWtd«

�31.03.2020 m�W fHf¤Â�F vªj xU Jiz ãWtdK« Ï�iy.

bjhl®òilat®fSl‹ Toa elto¡iffŸ

�2019-20 M« M©o� fHf¤Â�F bjhl®òilat®fSl� vªjéj elto¡iffS«  Ï�iy.

 ãWk¢ r£l« 2013, ÃçÎ 134(5)�go Ïa¡Fe®fë� bghW¥ò¡fhdm¿¡if Ñ�¡f©lthW 
cWÂ  br�a¥gL»wJ.

Ïa¡Fe®fë‹ bghW¥ò¡fhd m¿¡if

2020M« M©L kh®¢ 31� Koªj M©L fz¡Ff� jahç¤jè� rçahd fz¡F Kiw 
Ã�g�w¥g£L�sJ. fhz¥gL« kh�w§fS¡F jFªj és¡f§f� bfhL¡f¥g£L�sd.

nj®ªbjL¡f¥g£l fz¡Ñ£L¡ bfh�ifia Kiwahf ga�gL¤ÂaÂY« k�W« Ô®khd§f� 
k�W« kÂ¥ÕL br�jÂY« rçahf br�J ÏU¥gjh� 31, kh®¢ 2020 Koa fhy¤Â�fhd 
fz¡Ff� rçahd Kiwæ� ÏU¡»wJ v�gjhY« Ï¡fHf¤Â� Ï�th©o� ÏyhgK« äf¢ 
rçahf c�sJ.

Ï¢r£lKiwfë�go, Ï¡fHf¤Â� brh¤J¡fis ghJfh¡fÎ«, jtWf� k�W« 
xG§Ñd§fis f©LÃo¥gj�F njitahd fz¡F¥ gÂntLf� guhkç¥gj�F 
elto¡iff� vL¡f¥g£L eilKiw¥gL¤j¥g£L�sd.

2020 M« M©L kh®¢ Â§f� 31M«, ehSl� Kotilªj ãÂah©o�fhd fz¡Ff�,  
Ïa§F« ãWtd« vdw mo¥gilæ� jah® br�a¥g£L�sJ.

Ïa¡Fe®FG Kiwahd ãÂ¡ f£L¥ghLfis Ï¡fHf« Ã�g�Wtj�fhf tiuKiwfis 
tF¤J�sJ.  mªj ãÂ¡ f£L¥ghLf� nghJkhdjhf c�sjh�  Âw«gl bra�gL¤j¥gL»wJ.

mid¤J r£l Â£l§fS¡F« c£g£l bra�gLtj�fhf Ïa¡Fe® FG Kiwahd 
t ê K i w f i s  t F ¤ J � s J .  m ª j  t ê K i w f �  n g h J k h d j h f Î « ,  Â w « g l  
bra�gL¤j¥gLtjhfÎ« c�sJ.

1 )

2 )

3 )

4 )

5 )

6 )
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1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

01.11.2011

25.08.2018

09.10.2019

01.08.2018

25.08.2020

01.05.2018

11.11.2020

17.09.2020

18.06.2020

Ïa¡Fe®f� bga® nr®ªj njÂ éy»a njÂ

27.08.2019

08.10.2019

22.08.2020

bjhl®»�wh®f�

bjhl®»�wh®f�

11.09.2020

bjhl®»�wh®f�

bjhl®»�wh®f�

bjhl®»�wh®f�

t.
v©

 br�w m¿¡ifæèUªJ Ñ�¡fhQ« kh�w§f� Ïa¡Fe® FGé� V�g£L�sd.

Ïa¡Fe®fŸ k‰W« K¡»a nkyh©ik eg®fŸ

ÂU. Ã. k�èfh®#]d�ah

lh¡l®. rªju nkhf�.g, Ï.M.g.

lh¡l®. rªnjhZghò, Ï.M.g.

ÂUkÂ. bgh. br�y«

ÂU. õ«ò f�nyhèf®, Ï.M.g.

ÂU. kh. muéª¤, Ï.M.g.

ÂU. A. »UZz� c�å, Ï.M.g.

ÂUkÂ. bt. nõhgdh, Ï.M.g.

ÂU. K. Ãughfu�

jâ¡ifahs®fŸ

 ÏªÂa fz¡F k�W« jâ¡if Jiw jiyt®, òJÂ�è mt®f� foj v©.CA.V/COY/jä�ehL 
TNHNDC (1) 1231 eh� 19.08.2019 k�W« CA.V/ 66-83/II/209 eh� 06.03.2020 �go ÂUths®f� S R B R & 
mnrhÁna£°, LLP, br�id v�w g£la¡ fz¡f®fis Ï¡fHf¤Â� 2019-20M« M©o�fhd 
r£ló®t jâ¡ifahs®fshf ãaä¤J« jâ¡if f£lz« %.88,000/- v�W« ã®za« br�J�sJ.     

jâ¡ifahs®fë‹ F¿¥òfŸ

 fz¡Ffë� ÛJ r£l¥ó®t jâ¡ifahs®f� bjçé¤j Áy F¿¥òfS¡F Ï¡fHf¤Â� 
és¡f§f� Annexure- A � ju¥g£L�sJ.

cŸsf f£L¥gh£L Kiw

 c£f£L¥ghL, c�Jiw jâ¡if k�W« ã®thf¤Âdç� M�Îfis bghW¤J mikªJ�sJ.  
x�bthU M©L« jdJ ãWtd¡ »isfë� c�FG k�W« Ïju g£la¡ fz¡fhs®fis msthd 
x¥gªj¥ò�ë _y« nj®Î br�J c�Jiw jâ¡if br�a¥gL»wJ.  jâ¡if ÃçÎ c�Jiw 
jâ¡if m¿¡iffë� F¿¥òfis¡ bfh©L ã®thf¤Âd® jFªj KobtL¡F« tifæ� 
m¿¡if rk®¥Ã¡»wJ.

ju ãiy¥gh£L Ka‰ÁfŸ

 ca®ªj ju¤ij ãiy ãW¤JtÂdhY« KÂ®ªj éahghu bjhl® Ka�ÁfëdhY« Ï�th©L 
Ï¡fHf« F¿¥Ãl¤j¡f ik� f�fis v£oÍ�sJ.  ÏªãWtd¤Â� c�g¤Â ãiya§fë� 
jahç¡f¥gL« bghU£fS¡F mªãiya§fë� nkyhs®f� ju¤Â�F cWÂ më¡»wh®f�.  
é�gid ãiya¤Â� é�f¥gL« bghU£fS¡F é�gid ãiya nkyhs®f� bghW¥ghs®fshf 
c�sh®f�.
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kåj ts nk«ghL

 Ï�iwa éiuthd kh�w« fhQ« cyf«, vÂ®fhy¤Â�fhd òÂa bfh�iff�, Fiwªj 
eilKiwf�, Âwikia totik¤j�, vÂ®fhy Kiwikf� k�W« ga�ghLf� M»at�¿� ftd« 
brY¤j f£lha¥gL¤J»wJ.

 Mifah� njit¥gL« fhy§fë� m©zh nkyh©ik ãiya« _ykhf gâahs®fS¡F¤ 
njitahd gæ�Á më¡f¥g£L tU»wJ. gâahs®fë� Âwikia KG msé� btë¡ 
bfhz®tj�fhf gnah bk£ç¡ Kiw ãWt¥g£L�sJ.  ÏªãWtd¤Â�F¤  bjhl®ò�s k�W« foj¤ 
bjhl®òf�  ngh�wt�¿� njita�w jhkj¤ij jé®¡f fâåf� _y« mid¤J Cêa®fis 
Ïiz¡f ERP Kiwia bt�¿fukhf bra�gL¤ÂÍ�sJ.

 2016-17M« M©o� òÂa gâahs®f� ãakd« br�a¥g£L�sh®f�.  j�nghJ Ï¡fHf¤Â� 
mÂf msé� bg© Cêa®f� c�sh®f�. ÏªãWtd« mid¤J Cêa®fS¡F« xU 
Mnuh¡»akhd k�W« ghJfh¥ghd ntiy¢ NHiy tH§Ftij neh¡fkhf bfh©L�sJ. 

V‰gë¥ò

 Ïªj Ïa¡Fe®f� FG Ï¡fHf¤Â� F¿¡nfhis mila bjhl®ªJ cjé, têfh£o MjuÎ 
e�» tU« jäHf muR¡F«, ÏªÂa muR¡F« jdJ e�¿ia bjçé¤J¡ bfh�»wJ.  nkY« ÏªÂa¤ 
jâ¡if Jiw¤ jiyt®, g£la fz¡f®f� k�W« ãWtd¤Â� t§»f� M»nahuJ bra� 
ÂwKila cjéfS¡F«, x¤JiH¥Ã�F« Ïa¡Fe®f� FG jdJ e�¿æid bjçé¤J¡ 
bfh�»wJ.  nkY« Ï¤jUz¤Â� kÂ¥Ã�Fça tho¡ifahs®f�, iféidP®f� M»nah®f� 
Ï¡fHf¤Â� ÛJ  it¤J�s e«Ã¡if¡F«, e�kÂ¥Ã�F« Ï¡fHf Ïa¡Fe®f� FG ä¡f  
e�¿æid bjçé¡f flik¥g£L�sJ.

 mauhJ, kdKtªJ gâ br�J�s mid¤J ãiyæèU¡F« gâahs®fS¡F«, mt®fsJ 
KG kdJldhd x¤JiH¥ò Ï�yhk� Ï¡fHf« jdJ g�ntW elto¡iffis nk�bfh©oU¡f 
ÏayhJ v�gjhY« Ïa¡Fe®FG jdJ kdkh®ªj ghuh£Lj�fis gÂÎ br�a éU«ò»wJ.

v¢rç¡if m¿¡if

 Ï¡fHf¤Â� neh¡f§f�, vÂ®gh®¥òf� M»ait F¿¤jhd Ïa¡Fe® FG m¿¡if k�W« 
ã®thf¤Âdç� éthj§f� / M�Îf�, r£l Â£l§fS¡F c£g£L c�sd.  vÂ®fhy« g�¿a 
ôf§f� k�W« bra�Âw�f� F¿¤J fHf« vªjéj c¤ÂuthjK« më¡f ÏayhJ.  c©ikahd 
éisÎf� Ïªj m¿¡ifæ� ÏUªJ khWgl neuyh«. Kotilªj bghU£fë� é�gid éiyia 
ghÂ¡f¡ Toa c�eh£L k�W« cyfshéa njit k�W« éãnahf ãiyikf�, _y¥ bghU£fë� 
ÏU¥ò k�W« éiy, muÁ� r£l Â£l§f�, c�eh£L bghUshjhu ts®¢Á, tH¡Ff�, bjhê�Jiw 
bjhl®òf� M»a K¡»a fhuâf� fHf¤Â� elto¡iffë� kh�w¤ij V�gL¤j¡ TL«.

nkyh© Ïa¡Fe®

Ïa¡Fe® FGé�fhf

Ïl«  :  br�id-2
eh�  :   21.12.2020



Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 47th Annual Report on the functioning of the Corporation along with the 
Audited Accounts for the financial year ended 31stMarch, 2020. The Auditors' Report and comments of the Comptroller 
and Auditor General of India are enclosed for ready reference.

DIRECTORS’ REPORT

FINANCIAL RESULTS
 The Financial Results for the year under review are summarized below:

SI.
No.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

Sales & Services

Cost of Sales & Services

Gross Income

Other Income

Total Income

Profit before taxes

Net Profit for the year

Deferred tax Liability / Asset

Provision for Income Tax

Operating & Administrative

Charges

Interest & Bank charges

Depreciation

3528.46

2332.73

1195.73

193.29

1389.02

1321.81

25.92

105.84

1453.57

(64.55)

(59.92)

(5.05)

0.42 (4.63)

609.76

444.75

165.01

122.18

287.19

143.76

(2.48)

15.65

156.93

130.26

99.54

(11.14)

(19.58)

Description 2019 - 20 2018 - 19 Change

PERFORMANCE HIGHLIGHTS OF THE YEAR
OPERATIONS

a) The Corporation has achieved a turnover of ₹ 3528.46 lakh as against the previous year turnover of ₹ 4138.22 
lakh. The sales has been mainly decreased for the reason that the special  orders received for the year 2017‐
2018 has been executed during the year 2018‐2019 which boosted the sales for the year 2018‐2019. Normally 
the sales of the Corporation will be at a peak level only in the last quarter which was substantially affected due 
to Covid 19. The sales achieved during Jan 2020 to March 2020 is ₹ 926.82 lakh whereas the sales during the 
corresponding period of previous year is ₹ 1566.37 lakhs. (Short of ₹ 639.55 lakhs). Also various sincere efforts 
taken to obtain special orders were delayed due to Covid 19.

However the Corporation has achieved this much of sales through the effective efforts taken through 
showrooms and exhibitions in various streams to increase the sales. 

( ₹ lakhs )

16

4138.22

2777.48

1360.74

315.47

1676.21

1465.57

23.44

121.49

1610.50

65.71

39.62

6.09

20.00 26.09



The Corporation's own production for the year 2019‐2020 is ₹ 316.39 lakhs as against ₹ 312.91 lakhs in the previous 
year. However the production would have been on higher side if the iron box order for the year has been received 
during the year 2019‐2020 itself from MBC  department.

There is a major decrease in Operating and Administrative charges by ₹ 143.76 lakh due to the following reasons :‐

There is a major decrease in other income by ₹ 44.61 lakhs mainly due to the treatment of interest income received 
from short term deposits made out of Government grants which were now added to Grant amount as per specific 
instructions of Government of Tamil Nadu.

b)

c)

d)

2.

4.

3.

1.

2.

Landscaping work at Kamarajar Port Trust, Ennore ₹ 22.51 lakhs.

Landscaping work at ₹ 14.59 lakhs & wall painting for ₹ 15.27 lakhs been supplied to Avadi Corporation.

Interior design and beautification of Chennai Airport Ceremonial lounge for ₹ 35.81 lakhs.

Brass items & Rose wood were supplied for beautification of Tamil Nadu Guidance Bureau building for ₹ 3.63 

lakhs.

Arulmigu Bhavani Amman Thirukoil, Periyapalayam Temple door work has been done for ₹ 5.65 lakhs.

Bronze medals for ₹ 5.66 lakhs been supplied to Tamil Nadu fire Service & Rescue Department.

Supply of gold medals to various Government Department for ₹ 324.75 lakhs.

a)

b)

c)

d)

e)

f)

g)

17

The prestigious orders received during the year 2018‐2019 from the Cine Awards supply to Tamil Nadu 
Government,  beautification works at Tamil Nadu House, New Delhi , Airport Authority of India, Chennai and 
other district of Tamil Nadu and Tirupati, are occasional projects which could not be secured every year. Also the 
order for Iron Box supply from MBC&BC Welfare Department received every year was also received only during 
the year 2020‐21 which relates to the year 2019‐2020 for around ₹ 1.00 crore. However strenuous efforts are 
being taken from Head Office and through showrooms to increase the sales. 

The heavy decrease in sales by ₹ 6.09 crores  had affected the profitability of the Corporation considerably. The 
profit for the year 2018‐19 is ₹ 65.71 lakhs whereas this year it has resulted at a loss of ₹ 64.55 lakhs. The loss 
after income tax and deferred tax is ₹ 59.92 lakhs. 

Besides decrease in profit due to shortfall in sales, the loss to the Corporation has arised due to the main reason 
of the fraudulent conduct of the Unit Officer found out at our Production unit, Swamimalai. The loss arrived by 
the special Officer is ₹ 165.88 lakhs whereas it has been analysed and arrived at ₹ 125.30 lakhs. This has been 
provided for in the Accounts wherever possible. 

The Employee benefit expenses has increased by  ₹ 2.63 lakhs only due to increased provision for gratuity fund 
whereas the employee benefit expenses has really decreased by ₹ 25.66 lakhs than the previous year. 

The administration expenses has come down by ₹ 146.39 lakhs due to decrease in advertisement and sales 
promotion expenses which has direct relation with shortfall in sales. The Government scheme expenses 
include  the  Award expenses and Artisan Day expenses which could not be booked during the year due to 
Covid‐19. 

DIVERSIFICATION OF BUSINESS ACTIVITIES

 The Corporation is continuing the major diversification activities like beautification / embellishment works at 
Government buildings, Air Ports, Corporate offices etc. The beautification and landscaping works were undertaken for 
Chennai Airport Guest House, Trichy and Tirupathi Airports, Tamil Nadu House, New Delhi, Kamarajar Port Trust. Apart 
from the above, the interpretation centers project was undertaken for Tamil Nadu Tourism Department at six beaches and 
landscaping work at Manakudy Estuary.



SPECIAL PROJECTS

 The Corporation continues to receive bulk orders like supply of Gold medals, Silver medals and Silver shields as 
our Corporation has been notified as an Optional Procurement Agency by the Government of Tamil Nadu vide G.O. (Ms.) 
No. 66 dt 4.03.2016 of HHTK Department and G.O. (Ms.) No. 150 dt 26.05.2016 of Finance (salaries) Department which  
enables the Government Departments /Public sector undertakings to place orders directly with the Corporation for its 
requirements of handicrafts items without calling for tender.

 Based on this notification, the Corporation is approaching various Government Departments for bulk orders. 
During the year, the Corporation has secured the orders for bulk supply of medals for Cine Awards, Sports Authority of 
Tamil Nadu, Iron box supply to MBC  Department of Tamil Nadu.

1)

2)

SCHEMES UNDER TAMIL NADU INNOVATION INITIATIVE (TANII) DURING THE YEAR 2016-17
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h)

I)

Supply of silver medals for ₹ 61.43 lakhs to various Government Departments.

Supply of village games sports medal for ₹ 51.00 lakhs to Sports Development Authority of Tamil Nadu (SDAT).

Design Research and Development Center (DRDC): Out of the sanctioned sum of ₹ 1.68 crores for setting up of 
a Design Research and Development Centre by the Government of Tamil Nadu from the State Innovation Fund, 
the construction of the DRDC building has been completed. All the required machineries were purchased  and 
the DRDC effectively started producing designs and models on 18.08.2020.

e-Repository of Artisans and their skills : The Corporation received ₹ 1.00 crore for creating an e‐Repository of 
Artisans and their skills. The site www.tnartisaan.com has been launched by the Hon'ble Chief Minister. This is a 
comprehensive and dynamically updated web based repository of all Artisans in the State of Tamil nadu with 
dedicated web page in standardized format for each artisan who has been registered in the site with special 
features to promote marginalized group of artisans. Currently data for 19,052 artisans have been entered and 
the survey is on.

SCHEMES UNDER TANII DURING THE YEAR 2017-18

 The Corporation has received a sum of ₹ 1.88 crores out of the total sanction amount of ₹ 2.20 crores for the 
purpose of “Promoting Heritage & Handicrafts of Tamil Nadu through Virtual Reality Show Rooms” from Government of 
Tamil Nadu. The Corporation completed the process of purchase of Virtual Reality scanning machines and scanning the 
artefacts of our showrooms and Virtual Reality Showroom was inaugurated by Hon'ble Chief Minister on 05.10.2020 at 
Secretariat, Chennai.

  Through this, TNHDC will create a state of the art Immersive Virtual Reality Gallery and showroom at key 
locations. These State of the Art Immersive VR galleries shall be called “Virtual Reality Poompuhar Showrooms” (VRPs).

 These “Virtual Reality Poompuhar Showrooms” can enable the connoisseurs to hook up our showroom cum 
Virtual Reality,  select and “feel” the handicraft product and drag it to the e‐cost.   On receipt of e‐payment, the product 
will be delivered to the customer address.This is going to be the next level of technology in e‐Commerce.

TRAINING SCHEMES

 Under Integrated Development and promotion of Handicrafts scheme by Central Government, DC(H), five 
months integrated design and technical development project Training Programme for 40 Artisans on Thanjavur Art Plates 
at Thanjavur, Brass lamps and Artware at Nachiarkoil and Madurai respectively was imparted. Another Training 
programme at Swamimalai for Bronze Icons has been completed. Further, a three month training programme for 40 
artisans in wood carving at Thammampatti was also given. By these training programmes, 200 Artisans were benefitted so 
far.
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i) 

ii)

iii)

iv)

v)

vi)

vii)

Living Craft Treasure Award to 10 Craft persons

Poompuhar State Award for 10 Craft persons

The following other Awards are yet to be distributed the process of which disturbed due to Covid 19. 

Poompuhar District Craft Award for 85 Craft persons.

Gen Next Award for 150 Youngsters

Team Production Award for 3 Teams

Utility Based Handicrafts Award for 3 Artisans.

Export Award 1 No.

DISTRIBUTION OF AWARDS

The Hon'ble Chief Minister distributed the following awards at Secretariat, Chennai on 19.02.2020. 

ON GOING PROJECTS

ANNOUNCEMENTS 2020-2021

 The Hon'ble Minister for Rural Industries, Government of Tamil Nadu made the following announcements on the 
floor of the Assembly on 24.03.2020:

1. Artisan Bazaars – Promotion of Tamil Nadu Crafts 

 The Handicrafts of Tamil Nadu plays an important role not only to generate income of the rural artisan and also 
keep alive the traditional crafts of the State. Poompuhar has been organizing regular exhibitions to showcase the 
handicrafts produced by the rural artisans for creating awareness among the general public. It is proposed to organize ten 
“Artisan Bazaars” in various important cities like Chennai, Coimbatore, Mumbai, Ahmedabad, Bangalore, Vadodara, 
Bhopal, etc. during 2020‐2021 at a cost of ₹ 1.50 crores.

2. Construction of New Showroom at the Poompuhar own land at Madurai: 

 Poompuhar showroom at Madurai is functioning in a rental building. This building is very old and the front 
elevation and infrastructure is also not attractive. The owner has not done any renovation work for the past several years. 
However, the rent for the premises is increasing regularly and considerably.  Hence, it is proposed to construct a new 
showroom at K.Pudur in Madurai where TNHDC ltd. has its own land at the estimated cost of ₹ 100.00 lakhs with the 
financial assistant of the Government of Tamil Nadu.

 Another training programme under IDPH Scheme called Design and Technical Development workshop which is a 
mega cluster programme, 27 design  development  workshops  were conducted at various parts of Tamil Nadu at a cost of 
₹ 4.60 lakhs each. 810  Artisans have benefitted under these training programmes. 

 The Corporation is implementing a comprehensive project namely Integrated Development for Promotion of 
Handicrafts (IDPH) with the financial assistance from Government of India and Government of Tamil Nadu comprising of 
development of Craft Clusters, Common Facility Centers, Design & development workshops, training schemes, free 
distribution of tool kits to ten thousand artisans and machineries to CFCs, organizing craft bazaars & exhibitions and buyer 
seller meet.

 The projects as per above schemes are under progress and the time limit for completing this project has been 
extended by Government of India till March 2021. 
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3. Construction of convention Centre at Urban Haat Mamallapuram :

 The Tamil Nadu Handicrafts Development Corporation has established an Urban Haat at ECR Mamallapuram in 
4.45 acres land with financial assistance of State and Central Government. Being Mamallapuram is one of the important 
international tourist centre and close proximity to the Chennai city, it is proposed to construct a convention centre (6,000 
sq.ft. area) within the Urban Haat area at the estimated cost of ₹ 100.00 lakhs. The convention centre will be rented out for 
various functions both Government and private at reasonable rent. The income generated out of the centre would be 
utilized for the development of crafts of Tamil Nadu and Urban Haat.

 Thus this Urban Haat can be used as Meeting, Incentives, Conference and Exhibition (MICE) facility, so that it can 
generate income throughout the year.

 However the Government orders sanctioning the above amounts are yet to be received from Government of 
Tamil Nadu.

1. Financial Assistance for Construction of new showroom at Salem

 The Government of Tamil Nadu has extended financial assistance of ₹ 200.00 Lakhs to construct a new showroom 
in Salem city befitting the importance and business potential. 

 The fund has been received and the construction work is proposed to be handed over to PWD. However there is 
some issues in getting back the site from School authorities who have occupied our place which issues are being getting 
cleared now.

2. Financial Assistance for reconstruction of showroom at Cuddalore

 The Government of Tamil Nadu has extended financial assistance of ₹ 100.00 Lakhs for reconstruction and 
furnishing of showroom at Cuddalore since the building is located in a prime commercial locality and has good business 
potential. The fund sanctioned has been received and the design work is going on.

3. Promotion of Handicrafts sale in other cities - Craft Bazaars 

  With a view to market the handicrafts products produced by Tamil Nadu artisans at one  place and to attract large 
public, the Corporation has organized Craft Bazaars at 14 major cities across country with financial Assistance of ₹ 75.00 
lakhs from Government of Tamil Nadu during the year 2019‐2020 and achieved a sales of  ₹ 144.39 lakhs. 

4.  Expansion of Coimbatore showroom

 It has been announced to expand the showroom at Coimbatore at an estimated cost of ₹ 100.00 lakh with 
Corporation's own funds. But the proposal was dropped due to lack of own funds with the Corporation.

5.  Construction of new showroom at Madurai

 it is proposed to construct new showroom at K. Pudur in Madurai where TNHDC Ltd. has its own land at an 
estimated cost of  ₹ 30.00 lakhs with Corporation's own funds. But the proposal was dropped due to lack of own funds with 
the Corporation. 

 The works related to the Announcements of the Hon'ble Chief Minister of Tamil Nadu for the previous years 
under Rule 110 in respect of setting up of craft clusters for lanquishing crafts for Terracotta at Vikravandi, Palm leaf at 
Ramanathapuram, Korai mat at Pathamadai and clay pottery craft at Kuniyoor are at various stages of implementation. 
The other Announcements regarding renovation of four Poompuhar Showrooms at Chennai, Trichy, Thanjavur and 
Kolkata, Celebration of Handifest Exhibition at Tamil Nadu and Opening of the third Urban Haat at Udhagamandalam were 
dropped and the funds received were re‐allocated for meeting out the administrative expenditure of the Corporation for 
the year 2020‐2021 as per G.O Ms. No.64 dt 14.07.2020 of HHTK Department.

ANNOUNCEMENTS 2019-2020 -  PRESENT STATUS

                Government has informed that considering the financial crisis due to present pandemic situation of COVID‐19, 
the implementation of the above announcements are deferred.
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The Corporation has obtained work orders from Trichy City Corporation under Trichy Smart City Project.

The Corporation is taking efforts to obtain orders from SIDCO, Chennai.

The Corporation is executing landscaping works at Kamarajar Port Limited, Ennore in phased manner.

Brass Q‐line projects are expected from Arulmigu Periyapalaiyam Bhavani Amman Koil, Periyapalayam, 
Arulmigu  Thiruvalleswarar Temple, Padi , Sri Kaali Kambal Temple, Chennai..

Orders obtained for erection of Stone Memorial Pillar of three ancient Tamil Scholars and expecting further 
orders for four Tamil Scholars from Tamil Development Department.

Execution of landscape work at Kulasekarapattinam beach, Tuticorin for development of coastal circuit in Tamil 
Nadu under Swadesh Darshan Scheme for TTDC.

A prestigious order obtained from Tamil Development Department for setting up of Ancient Tamil Heritage and 
Culture Centre at World Tamil Sangam, Madurai for₹ 50.00 crores. 

a.

b.

c.

d.

e.

f.

g.

PRICING POLICY

 Our Corporation has adopted a uniform Pricing policy for the  products sold at all its showrooms. The pricing has 
been streamlined in such a way that it is competitive when compared to other private and wholesale market sellers. 
Quality has been ensured so that all products sold are of good quality and workmanship is of a high order. By adopting this 
pricing method, it is expected to sell fast moving items in showrooms and also via the online portal at an affordable price. 
This will create better consumer satisfaction for handicrafts products.

OUTLOOK FOR THE FUTURE

 The Corporation has planned to achieve a turnover of ₹ 50.00 crores and a production target of ₹ 5.50 crores 
during the year 2020‐21 originally.  Thereafter the sudden change in the World due to COVID‐19 enforced to modify the 
target to set a goal to achieve around ₹ 30.00 crore as sales for the year 2020‐2021 and is hopeful of making a reasonable 
profit.  

In addition, the following special projects are been undertaken during 2020‐2021 :

ENERGY CONSERVATION AND TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION (SEC.134 (3) OF THE COMPANIES  ACT, 
2013)

 Most of the operations of the production units of the Corporation are manual only energy efficient technologies 
are used wherever needed.

CASH FLOW STATEMENT

 A Cash Flow Statement prepared in accordance with the Accounting Standard (AS‐3) issued by the Chartered 
Accountants of India is attached to the Balance Sheet.

RISK MANAGEMENT

 The Corporation has in place a mechanism to identify, assess, monitor and mitigate various risks to key business 
objectives. Major risks identified by the businesses and functions are systematically addressed through mitigating actions 
on a continuing basis. These are discussed at the meetings of the Board of Directors of the Corporation.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANY

As on March 31, 2020, the Corporation does not have any subsidiary Company.
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RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

There were no transactions with related parties during the year 2019‐20.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

 The Company is not required to constitute a Corporate Social Responsibility Committee as it does not fall within 
purview of Section 135(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and hence it is not required to formulate policy on Corporate Social 
Responsibility.

NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS

rd th During the year 2019‐20, the Board of Directors met four times and conducted its 217  to 220  meetings viz. on 
th st th th10  July 2019, 27  August 2019, 09  December 2019 and 17  March 2020.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

 Pursuant to the requirement under Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 with respect to Director's 
Responsibility Statement, it is hereby confirmed:

That in the preparation of annual accounts for the year ended 31st March 2020; the applicable accounting 
standards have been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures, if any;

That the Directors have selected accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and 
estimates that were reasonable and prudent so as to give a fair view of the state of affairs of the Corporation as 

stat 31  March 2020 and of the profit of the Corporation for the period under review;

That the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in 
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, for safeguarding the assets of the Corporation and 
for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

stThat the Annual Accounts were prepared for the financial year ended 31 March 2020 on a going concern basis;

That the Directors have laid down proper internal financial controls to be followed by the Corporation and that 
such internal financial controls are adequate and are operating effectively;

That the Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws 
and such systems are adequate and operating effectively.

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

SI.
No. Name of the Directors Date of Joining Date of Relinquishment

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

The following changes have taken place in the Board of Directors of the Corporation since the last report:

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL

Th. P.Mallikarjunaiah

Dr. Chandra Mohan. B, IAS

Dr. Santhosh Babu, IAS

Tmt. P.Chellam

Th. Shambhu Kallolikar.IAS

Th. M.Arvind, IAS

Th. H. Krishnan Unni, IAS

Tmt. Shobhana.V, IAS

Th. M.Prabhakaran

01.11.2011

25.08.2018

09.10.2019

01.08.2018

25.08.2020

01.05.2018

11.11.2020

17.09.2020

18.06.2020

27.08.2019

08.10.2019

22.08.2020

Continues

Continues

11.09.2020

Continues

Continues

Continues
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AUDITORS

 M/s. S R B R & Associates, LLP, Chartered Accountants, Chennai (Previously named as M/s. Sundararajan 
Associates LLP) had been appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Corporation for the year 2019‐20 by the Office of the 
Comptroller and Auditor General of India, New Delhi on a remuneration of ₹ 88,000/‐ vide letter No. 
CA.V/COY/TAMILNADU, TNHNDC (1)/1231 dated 19.08.2019 and CA V/66‐83/II/209 dt 06.03.2020

COMMENTS OF THE AUDITOR

 The Statutory Auditors have made certain comments on the Accounts for which the Corporation's observations 
are noted in the Annexure 'A'.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM

 Internal Controls are supported by Internal Audit and Management reviews. Internal team and External Agencies 
(ie.,Chartered Accountants) are engaged for conducting Internal Audits for every year in all branches. The Audit wing 
monitors all significant observations of the Internal Audit report and submit reports to the Management for decision 
making.

QUALITY INITIATIVES

 Sustained commitment to highest level of quality and mature business continuity processes helped the 
Corporation to attain significant milestones during the year. The Managers of production units give guarantee for the 
quality of our own products and the Managers of Showrooms are held responsible for the quality of the products sold at 
the showrooms.

HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT

 The speed of change in today's world makes it imperative to focus on forward – looking polices, lean processes, 
shaping talents for tomorrow and invest in futuristic systems and applications.

 As such necessary training are being given to staff of the Corporation whenever needed through Anna Institute of 
Management. Since the efficiency of the staff are to be extracted to the optimum level, Bio metric machines have been 
installed. The Corporation has successfully connected all the staff through the ERP system which facilitates fast moving and 
to avoid unnecessary delay in communication / correspondences etc. New recruitment of staff were made during the year 
2017‐18 and the Corporation at present have highest number of women staff.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

 The Board of Directors would like to express their gratitude to the Government of Tamil Nadu and Government of 
India for their continued assistance, support and guidance. The Directors are also grateful to the Comptroller and Auditor 
General of India, Statutory Auditors and our esteemed Bankers for their active help and cooperation. The Directors also 
take this opportunity to thank the esteemed customers, artisans and craftsmen for the trust and confidence reposed in the 
Corporation.

 The Board of Directors wish to place on record their deep appreciation for the whole hearted co‐operation 
extended by the employees of the Corporation at all levels without which it would not have been possible for the 
Corporation to maintain its pace of development.



For and on behalf of the Board

Managing Director
Date :  21.12.2020
Place : Chennai  ‐ 2
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CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

 Statements in the Board's Report and the Management Discussion & Analysis describing the Corporation's 
objectives, expectations or forecasts may be forwarded‐looking within the meaning of applicable securities laws and 
regulations. The Corporation cannot guarantee the accuracy of assumptions and the projected future performance of the 
Corporation. The actual results may materially differ from those expressed or implied in this report. Important factors that 
could influence the Corporation's operations include global and domestic demand and supply conditions affecting selling 
prices of finished goods, input availability and prices, changes in Government regulations, tax laws, economic 
developments within the country and other factors such as litigation and industrial relations.



ANNEXURE A
To the Directors' Report for the year ended 31st March 2020 as required under Section 

134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013.

The Statutory Auditors in their report made certain comments for which the Directors observe as under:

Comments of Auditors Observations

1. The title deeds of immovable properties situated 
at No 108 (Old No. 818), Anna Salai, Chennai taken 
over by the company have not been transferred in its 
name, consequently no depreciation has been 
provided on the value of buildings taken over as 
referred to point No.4(a) of Note No.26, the impact 
whereof in accounts cannot be ascertained.

2. The titles of the buildings situated at Cuddalore, 
taken over by the company madras state handicrafts 
Co‐operative Marketing Society limited, have been 
already transferred in name of corporation. However 
no depreciation has been provided on the value of 
buildings taken over as referred to Point No.4(b) of 
Note No. 26, the impact whereof in the accounts 
cannot be ascertained.

3. The lease deed in respect of showroom at New 
Delhi has not been executed. The lease payments are 
recognised in the books since 1974. The impact of the 
above on accounts of the company is not quantifiable 
in the absence of adequate details, as referred to 
Point No. 4(c) of Note No. 26.

4. Non‐receipt of Confirmation of Sundry Debtors, 
Sundry Creditors, Advances, Deposits and balance on 
various other accounts as referred to in Point No.10 
of Note No 26, the impact where of in the accounts 
cannot be ascertained. And there is no confirmation 
for investment in shares, the impact of it in the 
accounts cannot be ascertained.

5. The Company has closed the Bangalore Showroom 
on 30th June 2015 and has since vacated the 
property by 31st July 2015. In the absence of the 
owner of the property and the person to whom rent 
payable, the Company has provided for the same in 
these financial statements. As the matter is sub‐
judice the said provision have not zbeen reversed.

To get the title deeds of the immovable properties 
situated at No. 108, Anna Salai, Chennai‐2, the 
Tahsildar, Egmore –Nungambakkam has surveyed 
the land. High level discussions in Government are 
going on. Orders are awaited from the Government.

In respect of Bangalore showroom, the showroom 
was closed on 30.06.2015 and as per the order of the 
High Court of Karnataka, a sum of Rs.29.36 lakhs, 
were deposited with the Karnataka court and as per 
the directions of the court the keys were handed over 
on 05.08.2015 to the Lessor of the property to whom 
it was directed by the High Court.

The Corporation had initiated action to obtain the 
confirmation of balance from the Sundry Debtors, 
Sundry Creditors and advances, the acceptance of 
confirmation are not received within the scheduled 
date. However this will be followed in the next year to 
ensure confirmation.

The Patta for the land on the revenue records have 
been changed in the name of the Corporation.  The 
value of Land and Building is nil and therefore no 
depreciation is required to be provided in the 
accounts. 

However the book value as on 15.11.73 is pending to 
be ascertained from the Department of Industries 
and Commerce for incorporation in the accounts.

Action is being taken to obtain the deed agreement 
from Government in respect of New Delhi 
showroom. Orders are awaited from the 
Government.
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 TO THE MEMBERS OF THE TAMIL NADU HANDICRAFTS DEVELOPMENT
CORPORATION LIMITED

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

M/s. S R B R & ASSOCIATES (LLP)
Chartered Accountants

Romar House, Chamber D,
3rd Floor, 6/9, (Old  15/9)
Jaganathan Road, Nungambakkam,
Chennai - 600 034.
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 In case of Balance sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March 2020, 

 In the case of Statement of Profit & Loss, of the Loss for the year ended on that date and 

 In the case of Statement of Cash Flow, of the cash flows of the company, for the year ended on that date

a)

b)

c)

Opinion :
 In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, 
the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required 
and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India 

Basis for Qualified Opinion
i)

ii)

iii)

iv)

v)

Report on the audit of the financial statements

 The title deeds of immovable properties situated at No 108 (Old No. 818), Anna Salai, Chennai 
taken over by the company have not been transferred in its name, consequently no 
depreciation has been provided on the value of buildings taken over as referred to point No.4(a) 
of Note No.26, the impact whereof in accounts cannot be ascertained.

The titles of the buildings situated at Cuddalore, taken over by the company madras state 
handicrafts Co‐operative Marketing Society limited, have been already transferred in name of 
corporation. However no depreciation has been provided on the value of buildings taken over 
as referred to Point No.4(b) of Note No. 26, the impact whereof in the accounts cannot be 
ascertained.

 The lease deed in respect of showroom at New Delhi has not been executed. The lease 
payments are recognised in the books since 1974. The impact of the above on accounts of the 
company is not quantifiable in the absence of adequate details, as referred to Point No. 4(c) of 
Note No. 26.

 Non‐receipt of Confirmation of Sundry Debtors, Sundry Creditors, Advances, Deposits and 
balance on various other accounts as referred to in Point No.10 of Note No 26, the impact where 
of in the accounts cannot be ascertained. And there is no confirmation for investment in shares, 
the impact of it in the accounts cannot be ascertained.

The Company has closed the Bangalore Showroom on 30th June 2015 and has since vacated the 
property by 31st July 2015. In the absence of the owner of the property and the person to whom 
rent payable, the Company has provided for the same in these financial statements. As the 
matter is sub‐judice the said provision have not been reversed.
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Key audit matters

 Reporting of key audit matters as per SA 701, Key Audit Matters are not applicable to the 

Company as it is an unlisted company.

Emphasis of Matter

i.    We draw your attention to Note No.25 Point 3 of the company's financial statement which explains 

the uncertainties and the management's assessment of the financial impact due to lockdowns 

and other restrictions and conditions related to the COVID ‐ 19 pandemic situation, for which a 

definitive assessment of the impact in the subsequent period is highly dependent upon 

circumstances as they evolve.

ii.    We draw your attention to Note No.26 Point 3 of the company's financial statement which states 

about the discovery of irregularities in the company by three employees of the Swamimalai unit 

of the company. The company suffered a total estimated net loss of Rs. 1,25,30,243/‐ which has 

been fully provided for during the year. The company has taken actions to recover the loss from 

the respective personnel. 

Our opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.

Information other than the financial statements and auditors' report thereon

 The Company's board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. 

The other information comprises the information included in the Board's Report including Annexures 

to Board's Report, Business Responsibility Report but does not include the financial statements and 

our auditor's report thereon.

 Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not 

express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

 In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other 

information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with 

the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or 

otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

 If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement 

of this other information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.
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Responsibility of Management and those charged with responsibility for the financial 

statements

 The Company's board of directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of 

the Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of 

the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the 

accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting standards specified under 

section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records 

in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for 

preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate 

accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, 

implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating 

effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the 

preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free 

from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

 In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the 

Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going 

concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to 

liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

 The board of directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting 

process.

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

 Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as 

a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's 

report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a 

guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement 

when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually 

or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users 

taken on the basis of these financial statements. As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we 

exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 
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Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due 

to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit 

evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not 

detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from 

error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the 

override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies 

Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has 

adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such 

controls

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 

estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting 

and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to 

events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a 

going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw 

attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such 

disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit 

evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions 

may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the 

disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and 

events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

 Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or 

in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of 

the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative 

factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to 

evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.   

 We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the 

planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant 

deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. 










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 We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with 

relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all 

relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and 

where applicable, related safeguards. 

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

 As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by the 

Central Government of India in terms of sub‐section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, 

we give in the Annexure“A” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to 

the extent applicable.

As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit.

b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so 

far as it appears from our examination of those books.

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by 

this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d) Except the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph. In our 

opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statement comply with Accounting Standards 

prescribed under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 

2014. 

e) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2020 taken 

on record by the Board of Directors, None of the directors is disqualified as on March 31,2020 

from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

f) With respect to the adequacy of internal financial controls over financial reporting of the 

company and the operative effectiveness of such controls refer to our separate Report in 

“Annexure B”. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on adequacy and operating 

effectiveness of the company's internal financial controls over financial reporting.



For S R B R & ASSOCIATES LLP
Chartered Accountants

FRN : 004997S/S200051

Place :  Chennai
Date  :  08.12.2020

R. SUNDARARAJAN
Partner

Membership No. : 029814 
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g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with 

Rule11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our 

h) Opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us.

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its 

financial statements.

ii. The Company did not have any long‐term contracts including derivative contracts for which 

there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There has been no delay in transferring any amounts required to be transferred to the 

Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company. 



“ANNEXURE A”  TO THE AUDITOR'S REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading' Report on Other Legal & Regulatory Requirement' of 
our report of even date to the financial statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 
2020).

1)

2)

a) 

a) 

b) 

b) 

c) 

c) 

The Company has  maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative 
details and situation of fixed assets

The Fixed assets were physically verified during the year by the Management in accordance with a 
regular programme of verification which, in our opinion provides for physical verification of all the 
fixed assets at reasonable intervals. According to the information and explanations given to us, no 
material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

The title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the company subject to Note No. 
(i) and (iii) of the basis of qualified opinion

 As explained to us, the management was unable to carry on Physical verification of stock on 31st 
March 2020 due to COVID 19 Pandemic. However the Physical verification of Stock was done 
subsequently in all units by the concerned unit managers and was back worked to 31st March 
2020.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the procedures of 
physical verification of inventories followed by the management are reasonable and adequate in 
relation to the size of the company and nature of its business.

In our opinion and on the basis of our examination of the records, the company is generally 
maintaining proper records of its inventory. No material discrepancy was noticed on physical 
verification of stocks by the management as compared to book records, except in case of 
Swamimali unit, details of which has been set out in Para 3 of Note No.26.

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)

The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability 
partnerships or other parties covered in the Register maintained under section 189 of the Act. 
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (iii) (a) to (c) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and 
hence not commented upon.

According to Information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any loans, made 
investments, issued guarantees or provided any security to any director or any other person as 
specified in the Act and hence clause (iv) of the order not applicable to company. 

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public and hence the directives issued by the 
Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the 
Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2015 with regard to the deposits accepted 
from the public are not applicable.

 As per information & explanation given by the management, maintenance of cost records has not 
been prescribed by the Central Government under clause (d) of the sub‐section (1) of section 148 of 
the Act. However we have not made a detailed examination of the same.
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a)  According to the records of the company, undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, 
Employees' State Insurance, Income‐tax, Custom Duty,  Goods and Service tax, cess and any other 
statutory dues have generally been regularly deposited with the appropriate authorities.



Place :  Chennai
Date  :  08.12.2020

There are intermittent delays in the payment of statutory dues which has been subsequently remitted 
with interest. According to the information and explanations given to us there were no outstanding 
statutory dues as on 31st of March, 2020 for a period of more than six months from the date they 
became payable  except  service  tax  amounting  to  Rs .24,456  pertaining to April 2017 to June 2017.

b)  According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no dues of income tax, duty of 
customs and Goods and  Service Tax outstanding on account of any dispute. 

For S R B R & ASSOCIATES LLP
Chartered Accountants

FRN : 004997S/S200051

R. SUNDARARAJAN
Partner

Membership No. : 029814 

8)

9)

10)

11)

12)

13)

14)

15)

16)
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In our opinion and according to the in formation and explanations given to us, the Company has not 
defaulted in the repayment of dues to banks.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the 
management, the company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer 
including debt instruments and term loans. Accordingly, the provisions of clause3 (ix) of the Order are 
not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

Based up on the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the 
management, we report that no fraud by the Company or on the company by its officers or  
employees has been noticed or reported during the year, except in case of Swamimali unit, details of 
which has been set out in Para 3 of Note No.26.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the 
records of the company, provision of section 197 read with Schedule V to the act is not applicable to 
the company. 

In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3 (xii) of the 
Order are not applicable to the Company.

 In our opinion, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of 
Companies Act, 2013 and the details have been disclosed in the Financial Statements as required by 
the applicable accounting standards.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the 
management, the company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares 
or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review. Accordingly, the provisions of 
clause3(xiv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence  not commented upon.

Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the 
management, the company has not entered into any non‐cash transactions with directors or persons 
connected with him. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xv) of the Order are not applicable to the 
Company and hence not commented upon.

 In our opinion, the company is not required to be registered under section 45 i a of the Reserve bank of 
India act, 1934 and accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(xvi) of the Order are not applicable to the 
Company and hence not commented upon.



ANNEXURE – B to the Independent  Auditor's Report

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading 'Report on Other Legal & Regulatory Requirement our 
report of even date to the financial statements of the Company for the year ended 31st March 2020)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the 
Companies  Act,  2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of TAMIL NADU 
HANDICRAFTS DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION LIMITED (“the Company”) as of March 31,2020 in 
conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the period ended on that 
date.
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Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

 The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial 
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria Established by the Company 
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of 
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants 
of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate 
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient 
conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the 
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting 
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the 
Companies Act,2013.

Auditors' Responsibility

 Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over 
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note 
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting(the “Guidance Note”) and the 
Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143 (10) of the 
Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both 
applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical 
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether 
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if 
such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

 Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the 
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit 
of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal 
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and 
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the 
assessed  risk.
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The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of 
material misstatement of the  financial statements, whether due to  fraud or error.

 We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial 
reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (ICFR)

 A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide 
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial 
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A 
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures 
that(a) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect 
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (b) provide reasonable assurance that 
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance 
with generally accepted accounting principles, and  that receipts and expenditures of the company 
are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; 
and(c)provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised 
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the 
financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

 Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, 
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material 
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any 
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to 
the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of 
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may 
deteriorate.

Qualified Opinion

 According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our audit, the 
following deficiencies in design/design and operation of controls resulting in significant deficiencies 
and material weakness have been identified in the operating effectiveness of the Company's internal 
financial controls over financials reporting as at 31st March, 2020.

(a) Inadequate documentation of the components of Internal control and inadequate design of 
monitoring controls used to assess the design and operating effectiveness of the entity's internal 
control over time as no documentary evidence have been furnished to us for determining the 
effective internal control system is in operation in the entity's environment



Place :  Chennai
Date  :  08.12.2020

For S R B R & ASSOCIATES LLP
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 004997S/S200051

R.SUNDARARAJAN
Partner

Membership No. : 029814 
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(b)  Failure to perform reconciliations of account balances including account receivables and account 
payables, in a timely and accurate manner.

(c)  Absence of internal process to report deficiencies in internal control to management on timely 
basis.

(d)  Inadequate design and implementation of controls resulting in misstatement unidentified by 
entity's internal controls and involving estimation and judgments resulting in material correction.

 In our Opinion, the company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial 
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting as 
at 31 March 2020, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the 
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on 
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute Of Chartered 
Accountants of India except for the possible effects of the material weakness described above on the 
achievement of the objective of the control criteria.

 We have considered the material weaknesses identified and reported above in determining 
the nature, timing and extent of audit tests applied in our audit of March 31,2020 financial statements 
of the company and these material weaknesses do not affect our opinion on the standalone financial 
statements of the company.
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


i) 
ii)
iii)





































































































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
        
        
EBITDA















[ CIN - U74999TN1973SGC006404 ]




 




















































































































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
S R B R(LLP) 


SS


DIN - 08996461




DIN - 00800336




DIN - 07856339













Summary of Significant accounting policies
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
The Tamilnadu Handicrafts Development Corporation Limited

As per our Report of even date
For S R B R &  Associates (LLP)

Chartered Accountants
FRN No. : 04997S / S200051

V. Subha
Finance Manager

H. Krishnan Unni
DIN - 07856339

(Director)

V. Shobhana
DIN - 08996461

(Managing Director)

Shambhu Kallolikar
DIN - 00800336

(Chairman)

R. Sundararajan
Partner

Membership No. : 029814

The Tamilnadu Handicrafts Development Corporation Limited [ CIN - U74999TN1973SGC006404 ]
Balance Sheet as at 31.03.2020

Chennai - 600 002.
Date : 08.12.2020

Particulars
Note
No

As at 
31.03.2020

As at 
31.03.2019

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

ASSETS

I

II

Share holder’s funds

Non Current Assets

Non-current liabilities

Current liabilities

Current assets

1.

1.

2.

3.

2.

Share Capital
Reserves and Surplus

Fixed Assets ( Tangible )
Property, Plant and Equipment
Intangible assets
Capital work-in-progress
Non-Current Investments
Deferred Tax Asset (Net)
Long-term loans and advances

Long-term provisions
Other Long-term Liabilities

Trade payables

Other current liabilities
Short-term provisions

Inventories
Trade Receivables
Cash and Cash equivalents
Short-term loans and advances
Other Current Assets

Total

Total

a)
b)

a)
i)
ii)
iii)
b)
c)
d)

a)
b)

a)

b)
c)

a)
b)
c)
d)
e)

1
2

8

9
10
11

3
4

5

6
7

12
13
14
15
16

58,79,83,612

58,79,83,612

3,21,97,900
12,39,64,679

11,52,02,864

1,45,29,700
610

75,20,331
3,41,36,713

3,97,32,438
1,86,56,895

3,99,76,245

33,22,51,462
12,03,993

9,34,92,720
3,25,63,223

20,63,49,370
8,41,88,081

-

56,94,12,969

56,94,12,969

3,21,97,900
12,43,47,203

12,23,07,275

30,13,991
610

70,15,147
3,70,72,788

3,15,72,851
1,88,15,751

6,05,01,751

29,73,53,050
46,24,463

10,09,76,145
6,09,26,561

17,64,69,692
5,79,20,881

37,09,879

All figures are in Indian Rupees unless otherwise mentioned
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(I) Total outstanding dues of micro and 
     small enterprises

(II) Total outstanding dues of creditors other 
     than micro and small enterprises



Revenue

Expenses

Revenue from Operations
Grants Received
Other income
Total Revenue

Cost of materials consumed

Changes in Inventories

Purchase of Traded Goods

Employee benefit expenses

Other Expenses

Total Expenses

Depreciation and amortisation expenses

Finance Costs

Profit / (Loss) before Tax

1) Current Tax

2 ) Earlier Year Taxes

3) Deferred Tax Expense / (Income)

Total Tax Expenses

Profit / (Loss) for the year

Earnings per equity Share [ nominal value of

share Rs. 100 (Previous Year Rs. 100/-)

1) Basic

2) Diluted

EBITDA

Tax Expenses

17
18
19

20

21

22

23

24

The Tamilnadu Handicrafts Development Corporation Limited [ CIN - U74999TN1973SGC006404 ]
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31.03.2020

All figures are in Indian Rupees unless otherwise mentioned

Particulars
Note
No

As at 
st

31  March 2020
As at 

st
31  March 2019

Summary of Significant accounting policies
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements.

As per our Report of even date
For S R B R &  Associates (LLP)

Chartered Accountants
FRN No. : 04997S / S200051

Chennai - 600 002.
Date : 08.12.2020

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
The Tamilnadu Handicrafts Development Corporation Limited

Note : The revised Schedule VI allows line items, sub line items and sub-totals to be presented as an addition or 
substitution on the face of the financial statements when such presentation is relevant to an understanding of the 
company’s financial position or performance or to cater to industry / sector-specific disclosure requirements. 
Accordingly, the Company has elected to present EBITDA as a separate line item on the face of the Statement of Profit 
and Loss.

35,28,46,368
95,00,000
98,28,710

37,21,75,078

1,84,31,991

56,96,618

20,91,44,520

8,23,85,126

4,97,96,372

36,54,54,627

(5,05,184)

(4,62,799)

42,385

-

(59,92,111)

(18.61)

(18.61)

25,91,561

(64,54,910)

67,20,451
1,05,83,800

41,38,22,438
1,72,57,971
1,42,89,559

44,53,69,968

2,65,85,795

9,32,123

25,02,30,469

8,21,22,527

6,44,34,880

42,43,05,794

6,09,537

26,09,537

18,50,000

1,50,000

39,61,624

12.30

12.30

23,43,940

65,71,161

2,10,64,174
1,21,49,073
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(Chairman)
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Partner
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The Tamil Nadu Handicrafts Development Corporation Limited [ CIN - U74999TN1973SGC006404 ]
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2020

Year Ended
st

31  March 2020 st
31  March 2019

Particulars

A. Cash flow from operating activities

Net Profit / (Loss) before extraordinary items and tax

Adjustments for:

Depreciation and amortisation

Finance Costs

Interest income

Capital Grant Withdrawn from Reserves

Loss on sale of Asset

Profit on sale of Asset

Liabilities / provisions no longer required written back

Operating profit / (loss) before working capital changes

Changes in working capital:

Adjustments for (increase) / decrease in operating assets:

Inventories

Trade receivables

Short-term loans and advances

Long-term loans and advances

Other current asset

Adjustments for increase / (decrease) in operating liabilities:

Trade payables

Other current liabilities

Other long-term liabilities

Short-term provisions/borrowings

Long-term provisions

Cash flow from extraordinary items

Cash generated from operations

Net income tax (paid) / refunds

Net cash flow from / (used in) operating activities (A)

B. Cash flow from investing activities

Capital expenditure on fixed assets, including

capital advances

Interest received

Cash flow from extraordinary items

Net cash flow from / (used in) investing activities (B)

1,05,85,800

25,91,561

(1,10,164)

56,09,587

-

(12,965)

(10,23,814)

(64,54,910)

1,76,38,005

1,99,25,855

1,99,34,594

(1,48,71,968)

4,73,43,205

-

5,10,43,543

(37,00,338)

(1,48,71,968)

-

1,11,83,095

74,83,425

2,83,63,338

(2,25,66,862)

29,36,075

37,09,879

(1,95,01,694)

3,48,98,412

(1,58,856)

(34,62,855)

81,59,587

(1,49,82,128)

1,10,160

1,21,49,073

23,43,940

(56,23,941)

3,30,81,597

8,02,972

(44,933)

(5,43,401)

65,71,161

4,21,65,306

(63,54,726)

10,56,67,892

(3,40,62,579)

14,49,58,584

-

14,80,49,633

(30,91,049)

(3,40,62,579)

-

4,87,36,467

(66,82,891)

27,73,110

39,22,628

(45,77,941)

(17,89,632)

2,58,56,717

7,70,23,369

11,17,588

17,37,456

(67,238)

(3,96,86,520)

56,23,941
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-

-

(25,91,561)

1,06,73,929

2,00,00,000

17,36,23,112

5,95,650

1,347

20,63,49,370

20,63,49,370

14,55,332

3,06,73,929

17,42,18,762

1,347

20,63,49,370

-

(25,91,561)

(25,91,561)

2,98,79,676

17,64,69,692

20,63,49,368

-

-

(23,43,940)

4,63,13,408

3,28,00,000

9,46,41,628

5,86,650

480

17,64,69,692

17,64,69,692

21,27,526

7,91,13,408

9,52,28,278

480

17,64,69,692

-

(23,43,940)

(23,43,940)

10,85,52,071

6,79,17,621

17,64,69,692

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
The Tamilnadu Handicrafts Development Corporation Limited

Chennai - 600 002.
Date : 08.12.2020

C. Cash flow from financing activities

Increase in Share Capital

Dividend paid including Dividend Distribution Tax

Finance cost

Cash flow from extraordinary items

Net cash flow from / (used in) financing activities (C)

Net increase / (decrease) in Cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

Cash and cash equivalents as per Balance Sheet

(Refer Note 14)

Less: Bank balances not considered as Cash and

cash equivalents as defined in AS 3 Cash Flow

Statements (give details)

Net Cash and cash equivalents (as defined in AS 3

Cash Flow Statements) included in Note 13

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year *

* Comprises:

(a) Cash on hand

(b) Balances with banks

(i) In current accounts

(ii) In deposit accounts (Maturing Less than 3 months)

(c) Others  Balances with banks

(iii) In deposit accounts (Maturing More than 3 months)

(iv) In Margin Money account (Earmarked  fund)

(d) Others  

Reconciliation of Cash and cash equivalents with the Balance Sheet:

As per our Report of even date
For S R B R &  Associates (LLP)

Chartered Accountants
FRN No. : 04997S / S200051
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Note 1
SHARE CAPITAL

The Tamilnadu Handicrafts Development Corporation Limited [ CIN - U74999TN1973SGC006404 ]
st

Notes to the financial statements as at 31  March 2020
All figures are in Indian Rupees unless otherwise mentioned

As at 
st

31  March 2020
As at 

st
31  March 2019

Particulars

Particulars

Name of Shareholders

a)

b)

The Share Capital is Classified as follows

Other information

Authorised Share Capital
400,000 (Previous Year 400,000)
Equity Shares of Rs. 100 each

Reconciliation of Shares outstanding at the
beginning and at the end of the year

As at the beginning of the year

Equity Shares alloted as fully paid-up pursuant to
a contract without payment being received in cash.

Equity Shares alloted as bonus shares by
capitalisation of share premium.

Aggregate number and class of shares bought back.

Equity Shares held by its Holding Company

Equity shares held by each share holder holding
more than 5% Shares and No of shares held.

Shares issued during the period

As at the end of the period

Government of Tamilnadu

Government of India

Total number of shares outstanding

A.

B.

Equity shares of Rs. 100 each fully paid

Issued, Subscribed and fully paid-up shares 
( Numbers) 3,21,979 ( Previous year 3,21,979)
Equity Shares with par value of Rs. 100 each

Total

No. of
Shares

No. of
Shares

3,21,979

-

3,21,979

2,05,275

1,16,000

3,21,979

3,21,97,900

63.75 %

36.03 %

3,21,97,900

85,065

-

-

-

-

-

4,00,00,000
4,00,00,000

3,21,97,900

3,21,97,900

Amount

% holding

No. of
Shares

No. of
Shares

3,21,979

-

3,21,979

2,05,275

1,16,000

3,21,979

3,21,97,900

63.75 %

36.03 %

3,21,97,900

85,065

-

-

-

-

-

4,00,00,000
4,00,00,000

3,21,97,900

3,21,97,900

Amount

% holding

Authorised Capital
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Terms/rights attached to shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 100 per share. Each holder of equity 
shares is entilted to one vote per share.

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entilted to receive remaining assets 
of the Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be proportion to the number of 
equity shares held by the shareholders.

The Reserves and Surplus are classified as follows :

Add : Additions during the year

Less : Transferred to Profit and Loss Account

Balance as per last financial statements

Profit / (Loss) for the year

Total Surplus available for appropriations

Less : Appropriations :

Proposed Dividend

Dividend Distribution Tax

* Adjustments on account of transitional depreciation

Transfer to General Reserve

Total appropriations

Net Surplus in the Statement of Profit and Loss

Depreciation for the assets purchased out of the Capital grant received during the year transferred to the
Statement of Profit and Loss.

* Refer Note No - 26 for adjustments to Fixed Assets.

Total

Surplus/(Deficit) in the Statement of Profit and Loss

Capital Grant

Opening balance

Note 2

RESERVES AND SURPLUS

As at 
st31  March 2020

5,63,29,372

1,00,00,000

(43,90,413)

6,80,17,831

(59,92,111)

6,20,25,720

6,20,25,720

12,39,64,679

6,19,38,959

2,32,47,775

3,68,61,514

(37,79,917)

6,40,56,207

39,61,624

6,80,17,831

6,80,17,831

12,43,47,203

5,63,29,372

As at 
st31  March 2019
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The Long term provisions are classified as follows :

The Other Long-term liabilities are classified as follows :

Unclaimed Dividend amounting Rs. 2,490 /- represents Unclaimed Dividend for the financial year 2015-16

*Refer Note No-26 For Family Benefit Fund.

Other Notes
As per the information provided by the Management 
there is no dues pending with the vendors registered 
under MSMED Act 2006 beyond 45 days.
Trade payables are dues in respect of goods purchased or services received (including from employees,
Professionals and others under contract ) in the normal course of business.

Provision for employee benefits

Security Deposits

For goods and services

(I) Total outstanding dues of micro and small 
     enterprise

(II) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than 
      micro and small enter prise

Provision for gratuity (Unfunded)

Security Deposits received

Provision for gratuity (Funded)

i) 

ii)

From Staff

From Others

Provision for Compensated Absences

Others - Unclaimed Dividend

* Family Benefit Fund

Total

Total

Total

29,82,978

3,09,73,555

6,31,150

-

3,99,76,244

57,73,415

1,67,13,066

2,490

13,12,679

3,97,32,438

1,86,56,895

3,99,76,244

30,17,010

2,41,76,740

6,24,150

-

6,05,01,751

43,76,611

1,71,35,432

2,490

10,56,169

3,15,72,851

1,88,15,751

6,05,01,751

Note 3

Note 4

Note 5

LONG TERM PROVISIONS

OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES

TRADE PAYABLES

The trade payables are classified as follows :

As at 
st

31  March 2020
As at 

st
31  March 2019
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The Other Current Liabilities are classified as follows :

Total

Note 6
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

As at 
st

31  March 2020
As at 

st
31  March 2019

Total

33,22,51,462

12,03,993

12,03,993

(9,81,120)

5,25,170

24,456

4,25,348

1,71,09,458

17,03,971

1,53,54,634

29,80,89,545

29,73,53,050

26,24,463

20,00,000-

46,24,463

12,71,080

35,076

24,456

4,55,101

67,34,443

17,99,487

2,05,30,088

26,65,03,319

Note 7
SHORT TERM PROVISIONS
The Short term provisions are classified as follows :

Other provisions

Provision for IncomeTax

Provision for Bonus

* Refer Note Below

Note : Break up of Unspent Grant

Grant from DCH

Opening Balance

Add : Grant Received

Grant Receivable

Less : Utilised

          Transferred to Capital Grant

Grant from Tamil Nadu Government

Opening Balance

Add : Grant Received

Grant Receivable

Less : Utilised

          Transferred to Capital Grant

Interest on FD from Government Grant

8,39,70,145

-

-

8,39,70,145

-

8,39,70,145

18,25,33,174

4,56,50,000

22,81,83,174

(95,00,000)

(1,00,00,000)

20,86,83,174

54,36,226

29,80,89,545

Closing Balance                           (a)

Closing Balance                           (b)

(c) 

(a+b+c)

10,18,31,659

10,18,31,659

(1,78,61,514)

8,39,70,145

8,21,88,145

13,66,03,000

21,87,91,145

(1,72,57,971)

(1,90,00,000)

18,25,33,174

26,65,03,319
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Others

GST (Net of input tax credit Rs 20,57,827/-)

GST TDS

Service Tax Payable

Tax Deducted at Source Payable

Advance received from customers

Payroll liabilities payable

Outstanding Expenses payable

* Unspent Grant
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Total

Deferred Tax Liability

Repatriate Co-op Finance & Development Bank
Limited, Chennai (No. of shares -1)

Fixed Assets : Impact of difference between tax
depreciation and depreciation / amortisation charged
for the financial reporting

Bell Metal Workers Co-op Society, Nachiarkoil
(No.of shares - 1)

Gross deferred tax liability

Chintamani Super Market, Coimbatore
(No.of shares - 1)

Deferred Tax Asset

Provision for employee benefits allowable on payment
basis and deprecition / amortisation charged for the 
financial reporting

500

33,64,870

33,64,870

1,08,85,201

1,08,85,201

75,20,331

24,97,853

24,97,853

95,13,000

95,13,000

70,15,147

610

610

100

10

500

610

610

100

10

Note 9

Note 10

NON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS

DEFERRED TAX ASSETS (NET)

Investment in Equity Instruments

The Deferred Tax Assets as follows :

Unabsorbed depreciation and Business Loss

Gross deferred tax asset

Net Deferred Tax [Asset / ( Liability)]

Rental Deposit

Unsecured, considered good

Telephone deposit

Security Deposits

3,16,597

14,41,350

23,095

3,16,597

28,75,258

21,220

Note 11
LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

The Long term Loans and Advances are classified as follows:

As at 
st

31  March 2020
As at 

st
31  March 2019
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( At cost or below )

(Unsecured, considered good )

Raw materials and spares

Trade Receivables outstanding for a period less than 6 months

Work-in-progress

Other Trade Receivables considered good

Consumables

( Unsecured, considered doubtful )

Finished Goods

Trade Receivables outstanding for a period exceeding 6 months

Less : Provision for shopsoiled goods

Other Trade Receivables considered doubtful

Loose Tools and Patterns

Less : Provision for Bad and Doubtful debts

Packing materials, Stationery and Condemned tools

Unbilled Revenue

Total

Total

2,34,79,486

1,13,99,960

(23,16,223)

-

3,25,63,223

3,59,36,746

2,63,36,356

(13,46,541)

-

6,09,26,561

1,03,10,161

39,87,998

5,28,681

7,75,66,374

6,36,720

4,62,786

9,34,92,720

7,89,08,368

(13,41,994

1,20,99,014

1,05,43,349

6,22,024

7,67,07,641

5,87,210

4,16,907

10,09,76,145

7,79,94,529

(12,86,888)

Note 12

Note 13

INVENTORIES

TRADE RECEIVABLES

The Inventories are classified as follows:

The Trade Receivables are classified as follows:

3,05,40,015

18,15,656

3,41,36,713

2,62,88,475

75,71,238

3,70,72,788

Gratuity Fund Contribution

Advance Income Tax ( Net of Provision Rs. 18,50,000)
(Previous Year Rs. 2,25,46,536/- )

Total
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31  March 2020
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Balances with Banks

( Unsecured, considered good)

Others Balances with Banks in Indian Rupees

Others

- On Current accounts

- On Deposit accounts

For supply of goods and rendering of services

- On Deposit Accounts

Less : Provision for doubtful advances

For Government Schemes

Cash on Hand

Loans and advances to employees

Others - Stamps on Hand

Less: Provision for doubtful advance -

Total

Total

1,06,73,929

2,00,00,000

14,56,679

17,42,18,762

20,63,49,370

1,347

14,55,332

3,06,73,929

17,36,23,112

5,95,650

4,63,13,408

21,28,006

9,52,28,278

17,64,69,692

480

21,27,526

7,91,13,408

9,46,41,628

5,86,650

52,26,115

16,21,841

5,95,59,442

16,21,841

30,10,486

11,35,532

5,68,786

1,82,91,994

8,41,88,081

(97,144)

5,44,30,471

21,30,076

9,02,327

3,49,22,896

9,02,327

30,91,048

14,44,858

5,20,309

1,70,39,443

5,79,20,881

(97,144)

3,28,89,964

Note 14

Note 15

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

The Cash and Cash Equivalents are classified as follows:

The Short term loans and Advances are classified as follows:

- On Earmarked Accounts

Advance Income Taxes / Tds receivable 

Shortages Recoverable

Prepaid expenses

Grants Receivable

Other notes : 
Balances on Earmarked Account includes Security deposits received from Staff Rs. 5,95,650 /- ( Previous year Rs. 5,86,650/- )

As at 
st

31  March 2020
As at 

st
31  March 2019

- 37,09,879

- 37,09,879

Note 16
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

Interest Receivable
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Note 18

Note 19

GRANT RECEIVED

OTHER INCOME

Sale of Products

The Revenue from Operations are classified as follows :

Sale of Service

Shortage  recoveries

Note 17

REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

The Grants were received from

The Other Income are classified as follows :

Development Commisioner of (Handicrafts), New Delhi

Interest Income

Government of Tamil Nadu

Capital Grant withdrawn from Reserves and Surplus

Other non-operating income

Total

Total

Other Notes

The Sale of Products are classified as follows:

Domestic Sales

Export Sales

Other Sales

Total

95,00,000

-

95,00,000

1,10,164

43,90,413

53,28,133

98,28,710

35,05,37,854

22,91,189

17,325

35,28,46,368

33,91,30,060

1,10,80,770

35,05,37,854

3,27,024

1,72,57,971

-

1,72,57,971

56,23,941

37,79,917

48,85,701

1,42,89,559

41,21,18,599

8,58,052

8,45,787

41,38,22,438

40,39,34,398

74,78,874

41,21,18,599

7,05,327

For the year ended
st31  March 2020

For the year ended
st31  March 2019

The Tamilnadu Handicrafts Development Corporation Limited [ CIN - U74999TN1973SGC006404 ]
st

Notes to the financial statements as at 31  March 2020
All figures are in Indian Rupees unless otherwise mentioned
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Other Non-operating Income comprises:

Provisions no longer required written back

Rental Income

Duty Drawbacks received

Packing and forwarding charges collected

Profit on sale of fixed assets

Miscellaneous Receipt

Interest on IT Refund

Opening Stock

Purchases

Direct Expenses

Closing Stock

Raw Materials opening stock

Raw Materials purchases

Labour charges

Raw Materials closing stock

Stores, Consumables and Spares opening stock

Stores, Consumables and Spares purchases

Stores, Consumables and Spares Closing stock

Total

Total

10,23,814

14,76,413

2,487

14,70,878

12,965

4,74,571

8,67,005

53,28,133

5,43,401

13,50,140

18,535

27,93,880

44,933

1,34,812

-

48,85,701

1,20,99,014

6,22,024

1,27,21,038

91,16,982

16,88,139

1,08,05,121

57,44,674

1,03,10,161

5,28,681

1,08,38,842

1,84,31,991

47,36,622

4,19,825

51,56,447

2,14,65,627

30,66,416

2,45,32,043

96,18,343

1,20,99,014

6,22,024

1,27,21,038

2,65,85,795

For the year ended
st31  March 2020

For the year ended
st31  March 2019

Other Notes

The Cost of materials consumed are classified as follows :

The Net Gain / (Loss) on sale of current investments is net of Provision made for diminution in the value of
current investments amounting to Rs. Nil (Previous year Rs. Nil).

Note 20
COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED
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Inventories at the end of the year

Inventories at the beginning of the year

Finished Goods - Closing Stock

Finished goods - Opening Stock

Work in Progress - Closing Stock

Work in Progress - Opening Stock

Net (increase)/decrease

Note 21

CHANGE IN INVENTORIES

The Employees benefit expenses are classified as follows:

Salaries, Allowances, Bonus, etc.

Rent including lease rentals

Contribution to - Provident Fund

Rates and Taxes

- Employees State Insurance Corporation

Power and Fuel

- Gratuity Fund

- Group Insurance

Repairs and Maintenance

Staff Welfare Expenses

- Plant and machinery

- Buildings

- Vehicles

- Others

Total

7,75,66,374

39,87,998

8,15,54,372

7,67,07,641

1,05,43,349

8,72,50,990

56,96,618

47,24,839

10,89,532

46,74,289

28,623

1,18,91,181

7,82,461

8,05,696

6,74,97,260

67,11,715

75,718

65,56,250

3,52,926

11,91,257

8,23,85,126

7,67,07,641

1,05,43,349

8,72,50,990

8,05,52,588

76,30,525

8,81,83,113

9,32,123

41,54,797

13,51,372

43,95,808

7,492

1,24,86,274

13,54,243

7,60,874

6,97,62,099

70,12,981

1,02,242

35,12,024

2,98,597

14,34,584

8,21,22,527

Note 22

Note 23

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES

OTHER EXPENSES

The Other Expenses are classified as follows:

For the year ended
st31  March 2020

For the year ended
st31  March 2019
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Insurance

Government Scheme and Development Expenses

Software Development Expenses

Auditors’ Remuneration

Freight and Forwarding

Advertisement, Sales Promotion and Entertainment

Loss on Sales of Fixed Assets

Bad Debts and Sundry Balances Written off

Short Realisation of Foreign Currency

Miscellaneous Expenses

Other Notes

The Auditors’ Remuneration is classified as follows :

Audit

Management Services

Taxation

Reimbursement of Expenses

Other Services

Total

Total

Bank Charges

Note 24

FINANCE COSTS

The Finance Costs are classified as follows:

Total

88,000

-

10,000

-

-

4,44,214

33,03,006

7,56,800

98,000

37,83,362

25,14,414

14,06,466

-

57,777

4,97,96,372

98,000

25,91,561

25,91,561

91,000

-

-

-

-

4,74,670

1,28,62,815

10,86,651

91,000

40,23,194

62,34,487

8,02,972-

10,67,295

27,790

81,682

6,44,34,880

91,000

23,43,940

23,43,940
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For the year ended
st31  March 2020

For the year ended
st31  March 2019

Travelling and Conveyance

Postage and Telephone

Exhibition Expenses

21,42,231

14,36,782

76,65,624

11,26,919

10,64,158

31,77,949

17,53,416

42,47,748

11,80,046

28,12,305

Printing and Stationery

Legal and Professional Charges



The Corporation prepares its financial statements under the historical cost convention on 
the basis of going concern and also in accordance with the requirement of the Companies 
Act, 2013.

NOTE NO.25 - STATEMENT ON SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1.

2.

Basis of Accounting

Compliance of Accounting Standards

AS No. Accounting Standard Applicability

AS‐5 Net Profit or Loss for the period,
prior period items and changes in 
Accounting Policies

Applicable and complied with.

AS‐1 Disclosure of Accounting Policies Disclosed under Point No. 3 to 15

AS‐2 Valuation of Inventories Disclosed under Point No. 7 and same has
been complied with

AS‐3 Cash Flow Statements Disclosed in Financials Statements

AS‐4 Contingencies & Events Occurring
after Balance Sheet Date

Applicable and complied with.

AS‐7 Construction Contracts Not Applicable.

AS‐9 Revenue Recognition Applicable. Disclosed under Point No. 11
and same has been complied with.

Applicable. Disclosed under point No. 5
and same has been complied with.

AS‐10 Plant, Property and Equipment

AS‐11 The effect of Changes in Foreign 
Exchange Rates

Not Applicable for the current period.

AS‐12 Government Grants Applicable. Disclosed under Point No. 9 and
same has been complied with.

AS‐13 Accounting for Investments Not Applicable for the current period.

Accounting for Amalgamations Not Applicable.AS‐14

Applicable. Disclosed under Point No. 12 of
Accounting Policies and same have been 
complied with. Disclosure requirements of
AS 15 are given in Additional Notes on
Accounts Point  No. 6.

AS‐15 Employee Benefits
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AS‐16 Borrowing Costs Not Applicable for the current period.

AS‐17 Segment Reporting Not Applicable

AS‐18 Related Party Disclosure Not Applicable as it is a wholly owned
Tamil Nadu Government Undertaking.

AS‐19 Leases Applicable and same has been complied
with and disclosed under Additional notes 
on Accounts Point No. 7.

Applicable and complied with.

Applicable and same has been complied 
with and disclosed under Additional notes 
on accounts No. 13.

AS‐20 Earnings per Share

Consolidated Financial StatementsAS‐21 Not Applicable

Accounting for Taxes on IncomeAS‐22

Accounting for investments in
Associates

Discontinuing Operation

AS‐23 Not Applicable

AS‐24 Not Applicable

Interim Financial ReportingAS‐25 Not Applicable

AS‐26 Intangible Assets Not Applicable

Financial Reporting of Interest in
Joint Ventures

AS‐27 Not Applicable

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities 
and contingent Assets.

Applicable. Same has been disclosed under 
Additional notes on accounts No. 16.

Applicable and complied with.AS‐28 Impairment of Assets

AS‐29
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  The Company has taken due care in concluding on accounting judgements and estimates; 
viz., in relation to recoverability of receivables, assessment of impairment of goodwill and 
intangibles, investments and inventory, based on the internal and external information available 
to date, while preparing the Company's financial statements as of and for the year ended March 
31, 2020. The Company continues to monitor the impact of COVID‐19 on the operations and take 
appropriate actions as and when required. The actual impact of the global health pandemic may 
be different from that which has been estimated, as the COVID ‐ 19 situation evolves in India and 
globally.

Due to the Strict Lockdown announced by the government in the month of March 2020 in 
view of the COVID 19 Pandemic, the management was unable to carry on Physical verification of 
stock on 31st March 2020.Hence the Physical verification of Stock was done subsequently in all 
units by the concerned unit managers and was back worked to 31st March 2020.

3.  Estimation of uncertainties relating to the global health pandemic from COVID 19 :
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ASSET

Computer

Office Equipment

Software

Electrical Equipments

Furniture and Fittings

Plant and Machinery

PERIOD

1-6 years

5-10 years

1-6 years

10 years

10 years

13-15 years

ii) 

iii) 

iv) 

v) 

Tangible and Intangible Fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and 
impairments, if any. Cost of acquisition of fixed assets is inclusive of all incidental expenses 
relating to the cost of acquisition and the cost of installation/erection, as applicable upto the 
date of installation. 

Leases under which the Company assumes substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership 
are classified as finance leases. Such assets acquired are capitalized at the fair value of the 
asset or the present value of the minimum lease payments at the inception of the lease, 
whichever is lower. Advances paid towards acquisition of fixed assets and the cost of assets not 
ready for use at the balance sheet date is disclosed under capital work‐in‐progress.

 Depreciation on fixed assets is provided on Written down Value method from the date of 
purchase till the date of Deletions. The Company has adopted depreciation rates as per the 
useful life specified in the Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013 except on certain category of 
assets for which the Company has re‐assessed the useful life of the assets based on internal 
assessment as below: 

During the year ended 31st March 2020, Vehicles costing Rs.5,60,692 (WDV of Rs.28,035) has 
been sold at a profit of Rs. 12,965/‐.

Lease hold land and building are amortized over the period of lease and in case of additions to 
the buildings the same are amortized over the remaining useful years of lease.

4.���Income and Expenditure
Income and expenditure are accounted for on accrual basis. Explanations given in Note 10.

 Income and Expenditure relating to long range projects are accounted based on Completion 
Method  in  accordance  with  Accounting  Standard 9.  Explanations  given  in  Note 10.

a) 

b) 

5.���Property, Plant and Equipment

i) 



Branch DateDescription
Capitalised Value

(Rs)
WDV as on
31.03.2020

New Delhi

Kolkata

Kanyakumari Haat

Kanyakumari Haat

Kanyakumari Haat

CFC Building ‐ Kanyakumari

CFC Building ‐ Kancheepuram

Urban Haat MBM

1‐Mar‐73

1‐Dec‐85

31‐Mar‐17

8‐Nov‐17

4‐Jun‐18

1‐Apr‐18

17‐May‐18

1‐Apr‐18

Building

Building

Building

Building

Building

Building

Building

Building

1,20,163

10,73,034

2,18,84,520

10,00,000

5,53,978

10,51,055

9,90,059

4,10,72,466

16,122

3,93,775

1,82,84,169

8,66,492

4,96,689

9,32,514

8,85,055

3,64,40,210

a)    Capital Work in Progress includes the following.

Unit

Madurai

Nachiarkoil

Vagaikulam

Thanjavur

Swamimalai

Total

49,13,809

26,33,164

26,33,164

36,30,654

7,18,909

1,45,29,700

Amount

CFC Machinery (Machinery Under Installation) 

Investments are stated at cost, dividends are accounted for as and when received.

6.   Investments

Condemned Tools are valued at net realizable value, Loose Tools & Patterns are valued based 
on reusable life and resulting loss will be charged to Profit and Loss Account. 

Inventories  are  valued  at  lower of cost or  net  realizable  value. 
Cost  is  determined  on  first in first out basis for  finished  goods  and on weighted average 
method for raw materials, consumables  and  work‐in‐progress.

b) 

a) 

c) 

7.  Inventories

Packing Materials and Stationery Items

Condemned Tools, Loose Tools and patterns 

Packing Materials and Stationery Items available at the year‐end are valued at Cost.

 Raw Materials, Consumables, Work-in-Progress and Finished Goods
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 The Company recognises revenues on the sale of products, net of discounts and rebates 
granted, when products are delivered to the customers, which is when control including risks 
and rewards and title of ownership pass to the customer. Revenues are recognised when 
collectability of the resulting receivable is reasonably assured.

Goods received on 'sale on approval basis' are also recorded when product is delivered to the 
ultimate customer when the collectability of the resulting receivable is reasonably assured.

i) 

ii) 

11. Revenue recognition

10. Conversion/Translation of foreign currency transaction

In case of Sundry Debtors, Provision for Bad and Doubtful Debts is provided if it is outstanding for 
more than three years.

In case of loans and advances, it is reviewed periodically and provision is made for debt 
considered doubtful of recovery.

8.   Sundry Debtors and Loans and Advances 

 Claims for grants are accounted for at the time of lodgment depending on the certainty of 
receipt.

 Grants/Subsidies received/receivable against expenses are not deducted from such expenses 
and are shown under “Other Income”.

 Revenue Grants are recognized on a systematic basis in the Profit and Loss Account over the 
periods necessary to match with the related costs.

 Grants from Government of India and Government of Tamilnadu related to Depreciable Fixed 
Assets is treated as Deferred Income and exhibited under “Reserves and Surplus” and the 
same is amortized   and recognized as other income in the Profit and Loss Account over the 
useful life of the asset.

Interest income from Fixed Deposits made out of Government Grants are recognised as part of 
“Unspent Grant”, which is grouped under the head “Other Current Liabilities” in line with the 
Letter No.1943/Finance (BPE)/2020, dated 06.02.2020 from the state Secretariat. For the 
financial year 2019‐20 a total of Rs.54,36,226 has been accounted under the above income 
heads.

i) 

ii) 

iii) 

iv) 

v) 

9.���A���� ccounting for grants/subsidies

Transactions in Foreign currency consists of Export sales that are invoiced in Foreign currency, 
since payment for export sales are made in advance there are no outstanding as at the year end 
and therefore reinstatement of the transactions is not required.

All transaction on revenue account during the year is accounted on the basis of rates prevailing at 
the time of those transactions.



 The total cost of the Corporation's contributions to Provident Fund is charged against revenue 
and the payments are made to the Regional Provident Fund Commissioner's Office.

 The Corporation's liability towards gratuity of the employees other than for Piece Rate 
workers, is covered by a group gratuity policy with Life Insurance Corporation of India. The 
difference, if any, between the amount received from Life Insurance Corporation of India and 
the amount actually paid is charged in accrued liability/ provided based on the “Actuarial 
Valuations”. 

 The Corporation's liability towards gratuity of Piece Rate Workers in production centers is 
provided based on the “Actuarial Valuations “.   

 In case of staff on deputation from Government of Tamilnadu, contribution to pension fund is 
made to the appropriate Government account as and when demanded by the Government.

The Corporation has a group Insurance scheme with the SBI Life Insurance for payment of 
compensation to the legal heir of the deceased employee for which the annual premium is 
paid by the Corporation. Any shortfall in compensation is met out of the fund created by 
employees, and the balance if any payable is charged to Profit and Loss account in the year of 
payment.

Provision for accrued Leave salary, liability is made based on “Actuarial valuation”.

i) 

ii) 

There are no capital additions towards Research and Development expenses which are eligible 
for deduction under section 35(2) of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

 There are no revenue expenses incurred towards Research and Development during the 
current year.

i) 

ii) 

iii) 

iv) 

v) 

vi) 

12.���R���� etirement /Other Benefits

13.���E���� xpenditure towards Research and Development
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Interest income from bank deposits and loans advanced to staff from the corporation's funds 
are recognised as income on accrual basis. For the financial year 2019‐20 a total of Rs.1,10,164 
has been accounted under the above income heads.

 Interest income from Fixed Deposits made out of Government Grants are recognised as part of 
“Unspent Grant”, as mentioned in point No. 9(v) as grants.

Income from long term contracts (special projects) are recognised on completion method. 
During the year under consideration, there are no such projects implemented.

Income from all other sources are accounted for on accrual basis.

iii) 

iv) 

v) 

vi) 
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NOTE NO.26 – ADDITIONAL NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1.

2.

14.  Borrowing Costs:

15.  Deferred tax 

16.  Contingent Liabilities

Borrowing Costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a 
qualifying asset has been capitalized as part of the cost of that asset. There are no such borrowing 
costs incurred during the year under consideration.

Deferred tax is recognized on timing difference; being the difference between taxable incomes 
and accounting income that originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more 
subsequent periods.

Deferred tax asset subject to consideration of prudence are recognized and carried forward only 
to the extent that there is a reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be 
available against which such deferred tax asset can be realized.

 Contingent Liabilities are disclosed by way of a note to these financial statements after a careful 
evaluation of the facts and legal aspects of the matter involved. 

 These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Generally Accepted 
Accounting Principles in India ('Indian GAAP') to comply with the Accounting Standards specified 
under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) 
Rules, 2014 and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. The financial statements have 
been prepared under the historical cost convention on accrual basis, except for certain financial 
instruments which are measured at fair value.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires the management to 
make estimates and assumption that affect the reported balances of assets and liabilities and 
disclosures relating to contingent liabilities as at the date of the financial statements and reported 
amounts of income and expenses during the period. Examples of such estimates include 
computation of percentage of completion which requires the Company to estimate the efforts 
expended to date as a proportion of the total efforts to be expended, provision for doubtful debts, 
future obligations under employee retirement benefit plans, income tax, post‐service client 
support and the useful lives of fixed assets. 

Accounting estimates could change from period to period.  Actual results could differ from these 
estimates.  Appropriate changes in estimates are made as the Management becomes aware of 
changes in circumstances surrounding the estimates.  Changes in estimates are reflected in the 
financial statements in the period in which changes are made, and if material, their effects are 
disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.
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3.  The Corporation during the financial year 2019 – 20 unearthed irregularities by three employees in 
the Swamimalai Unit of the Corporation. The nature of the irregularities and the amount of loss 
determined for the same are provided in the table below:

S.
No.

S.
No.

Nature of Irregularity

Name of Staff Designation Amount to be recovered (INR)

Amount of Loss determined
and recoverable

Understated cost of production of products and short 
earnings in selling price

Wrong adjustment of advances received from customers

Wrong adjustment of metal advances in cash bills

Unbooked Wages

Variance in physical verification of stock

Short value arrived in production job cards

Metal cost omitted in physical stock in job cards

Shortage of stock in physical verification

Shortage of invoicing

Excess wages / consumables paid

Long pending sundry debtors

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

10.

11.

1.

2.

3.

M. Elangovan

G. Sangeetha

K. Chinnappa

Total Recovery

97,90,111

8,24,420

19,15,712

1,25,30,243

AM Production (Technical)

Accountant

Artisan Gr‐II

Total

18,41,289

0

0

4,98,072

8,18,394

52,716

56,627

8,28,026

400

53,59,994

38,24,725

1,32,80,243

The recovery of the same is initiated from the following employees as per the table given below:
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4.

5.

6.

Out of the above said amount, an amount of Rs. 4,50,000/‐ has been recovered as on 31.3.2020, 
and kept under outstanding liabilities.

Mr. M. Elangovan has been permanently dismissed from the Corporation. Action has been 
initiated to recover the dues from him through the Collector, Thanjavur. Mrs. G. Sangeetha and 
Mr. K. Chinnappa are still in service with the Corporation and the amount to be recovered from 
them shall be recovered from their salaries as provided in the order of the Corporation.

The loss on account of stock of materials and the statement of Work in Progress and Sundry 
Debtors have been provided for in the accounts and accordingly the inventories/Debtors have 
been stated after reducing the said impact on account of the irregularities.

(a) As reported in earlier years, the transfer of Land and Building at 108 (old No.818),    Anna Salai 
by the Public Works Department has not been finalised in the absence of agreement.  
Consequently the values of the said Land and Building and consequent liabilities, if any, have not 
been incorporated in the books.  Depreciation on the buildings is being provided for on 
subsequent additions only.  No property tax demand has been raised on this building till date.

(b) The Corporation has not incorporated the value of Land and Building at Cuddalore which was 
transferred from Madras State Handicrafts Co‐operative Marketing Society Ltd. in the books of 
accounts.  As per Government Revenue records, the land pertaining to this property has been 
transferred to the Corporation.  The rates and taxes on such property are being paid for by the 
Corporation.  No depreciation for building has been provided in the books.

(c) The New Delhi showroom of the Corporation is located in the premises taken on lease from 
Government of India and such lease payments are appearing in these financial statements since 
the year 1974. However, the lease deed has not been executed till date and the payments made 
towards the lease have been capitalized under Leasehold Buildings. As the payments relate to an 
earlier period and the fact that the amounts have been depreciated over the years, the 
Corporation is unable to quantify the amounts that have been capitalized.

The Corporation has not made any provision for shop soiled goods in respect of damaged goods 
manufactured in its own production units and transferred by showroom to the units for 
repairs/rectification, which in the opinion of the management is not required.  Adequate 
provision has been made for other shop‐soiled goods on an evaluation of individual items.

The Corporation's liability towards gratuity of the employees other than for Piece Rate Workers, is 
covered by a Group Gratuity Policy with Life Insurance Corporation of India.  The difference, if any, 
between the amount received from the Life Insurance Corporation of India and the amount 
actually paid is charged to accrued Gratuity Liability of the employees determined on an actuarial 
valuation.  An additional provision of Rs.83.36 Lakhs has been provided during the year. Based on 
actuarial valuation, the following provisions are also made in the accounts during the year.



Particulars

B) Reconciliation of Opening and Closing Balances of Plan Assets

Funded
Gratuity to Staff

2019 – 20

Opening Value of Plan Assets
Expected Return on Plan Assets
Contributions
Benefit Paid
Actuarial (Loss)/Gain
Closing Value of Plan Assets
Funded Status

2,62,88,476

19,18,327

36,72,656

(14,40,279)

1,00,837

3,05,40,017

(4,33,538)

Particulars
Gratuity to

Staff

Gratuity to
Piece Rate
Workers

Leave 
Encashment

2019-20

Actuarial Loss/(Gain) for the year – Obligation

Actuarial (Loss)/Gain for the year ‐ Plan Assets

Actuarial Loss/(Gain) for the year

Actuarial Loss/(Gain) recognized in the year

(7,32,654)

1,00,837

(6,31,817)

-

1,56,378

‐

1,56,378

-

(6,75,069)

‐

(6,75,069)

-

C) Actuarial Gain/Loss Reconciled
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a)   Gratuity for Staff                               ‐ Rs. 82.37 Lakhs

b)   Gratuity for piece rate workers     ‐ Rs. 0.99 Lakhs.

c)   Leave salary encashment to staff ‐ Rs. 21.81 Lakhs. 

A) Reconciliation of Opening and Closing balances of obligations:

Particulars Gratuity to Staff
Gratuity to Piece Rate

Workers
Leave Encashment

Opening Obligation

Current Service Cost

Interest Cost

Benefit Paid

Actuarial Loss/(Gain)

Closing Obligation

2,41,76,740

57,08,642

17,95,798

(14,40,279)

7,32,654

3,09,73,555

30,17,010

47,481

2,08,576

(1,33,711)

(1,56,378)

29,82,978

43,76,611

12,22,910

2,82,905

(7,84,080)

6,75,069

57,73,415

2019 – 20
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7. Lease Disclosure
Accounting operating leases has been done in compliance with AS-19 and future rent payable is as under:a) 

The Corporation has various operating lease for showroom facilities at New Delhi, Kolkata, 
Madurai, Kanyakumari and Mamallapuram. Disclosure in this regard is as under:

The total of future minimum lease payments under non‐cancellable operating leases 
for each of the following periods:

i) 

Rent payable for unexpired lease period as on 31.03.2020

Not Later than one year
Later than one year and
not later than five years

Later than five years

Rs. 27,78,384 NIL NIL

Existing Lease Period

 The total of future minimum sublease payments expected to be received under non‐
cancellable subleases at the balance sheet date: Nil

 Lease payments recognized in the statement of profit and loss for the period: 
Rs.25,18,194/‐ 

 Sub‐lease payments received (or receivable) recognized in the statement of profit and 
loss for the period: Nil

ii) 

iii) 

iv) 

Particulars
Gratuity to

Staff

Gratuity to
Piece Rate
Workers

Leave 
Encashment

2019-20

(3,09,73,555)
3,05,40,017

(4,33,538)
(4,33,538)

E) Amounts Recognized in Balance Sheet

Present Value of Obligations as at the end of Year
Fair Value of Plan Assets as at the end of the year
Funded Status
Net asset/liability recognized in Balance Sheet

(29,82,978)

(29,82,978)
(29,82,978)

(57,73,415)

(57,73,415)
(57,73,415)

‐ ‐

Particulars
Gratuity to

Staff

Gratuity to
Piece Rate
Workers

Leave 
Encashment

D) Expenses Recognized in Statement of Profit & Loss Account

2019 - 20

Current Service Cost
Interest Cost
Expected Return on Plan Assets
Net Actuarial Loss/(Gain) Recognized for the year
Expenses Recognized in statement of 
Profit/Loss Account

57,08,642
17,95,798

(19,18,327)
6,31,817

62,17,930

47,481
2,08,576

(1,56,378)

99,679

12,22,910
2,38,798

6,75,069

21,36,777

‐ ‐

b) Financial Lease :
The Corporation is not having any assets under Financial Lease.
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8.  C� alculation of Basic Earning Per Share
2019- 20S.No. Particulars 2018 - 19

Net Profit for the year attributable

to Equity Share Holders

Number of Equity Shares

Basic Earning Per Share (A/B)

Nominal Value Per Share

A

B

C

D

Rs. (59,92,111)

3,21,979 

Rs.(18.61)

Rs. 100

Rs. 39,61,624

3,21,979 

Rs. 12.30

Rs. 100

9

10.

11.

12.

13.

Amount received from the staff towards Security Deposit is being deposited in separate Savings 
Account / Fixed Deposits Account with scheduled banks and maintained jointly in the name of the 
individuals and the Corporation. The interest received on these deposits is paid to the staff 
concerned and hence is not accounted for in the books of the Corporation.

No confirmation is obtained in respect of balances shown under Sundry Debtors, Sundry 
Creditors, Deposits and Advances, and no confirmation is obtained in respect of  investment in 
shares the impact of it in the books cannot be ascertained.

The internal audit has been conducted  for the year 2019‐20.

Sales Tax Assessments Tamil Nadu: Disputed Assessments Pending – NIL

The company has accounted for Deferred tax in accordance with the Accounting Standard ‐ 22 
“Accounting for taxes on Income” issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.  The 
components of Deferred Tax Asset/Liability are as under:

LiablityAsset

DEFFERED TAX WORKINGS
AY 2020 - 21

WDV as per Companies Act

WDV as per Income tax Act

Disallowance u/s 40(A)(7)

Gratuity 

Disallowance u/s 43B

Leave encashment

Bonus

36(1)(Viia)- Provision for Bad debts

Total

Timing Difference

Tax Rate

DTA

DTL

DTA/(DTL) as on 31.03.2020

DTA as on 31.03.2019

DTA Creation 

11,52,02,864

10,18,33,229

3,39,56,533

57,73,415

12,03,993

23,16,223

1,33,69,635

1,33,69,635

2,98,80,529

0.2517

1,08,85,201

33,64,870

75,20,331

70,15,147

5,05,184

3,39,56,533

57,73,415

12,03,993

23,16,223

4,32,50,164

Particulars
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19

20

The Corporation has accepted handicrafts goods from Artisans/Co‐operative/Societies under "Sale 
on Approval Basis".  The value of such goods held in stock which is not forming part of finished goods 
of the Corporation as on 31‐03‐2020 amounts to Rs. 25,38,62,504/‐.

As per the given information, there is no overdue amount to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises 
Department Undertakings as on 31st March 2020.

The Company is a Small and Medium Sized Company (SMC) as defined in the General instructions in 
respect of Accounting Standards notified under Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, the Company has 
complied with the Accounting Standards as applicable to a Small and Medium Sized Company.

There  was  no  impairment  of  assets  necessitating  provision  in  the  books  of  accounts  as  on 31‐
03‐2020.

Capital Work in Progress amounting to Rs.1,45,29,700/‐ includes expenses incurred towards setting 
up of CFC Machinery (Under installation) .The asset will be capitalized after the Installation of  
machinery.
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17.  Details of remuneration paid to the Chairman & Managing Director :

i. 

ii.

Dr. Chandra Mohan.B IAS

Dr. Santhosh Babu IAS

Total Remuneration :

(01/04/2019 ‐24/09/2019)

(28/01/2020 ‐31/03/2020)

Rs. 16,94,309/‐

Rs.  6,45,929/‐

Rs. 23,40,238/- 

‐

‐

 Expenditure incurred under various heads in respect of exhibitions conducted by the Corporation 
are booked under the respective heads except in respect exhibitions for which grants are 
received/receivable from the Development Commissioner (Handicrafts), New Delhi where such 
expenses are grouped under the head “Exhibition Expenses”.

14.

2019 – 20
Rs.

2018 – 19
Rs.

F.O.B. Value of Exports
Counter Sales
Total

1,10,80,770
2,34,37,995
3,45,18,765

74,78,874
2,44,28,743
3,19,07,617

15.  Earnings in foreign currency during the year

16. Contingent liabilities

            No Claims against the Corporation are acknowledged as debts :

Note : Earnings in Foreign currency includes export sales and Counter sales .

Counter Sales for the year are the Payments received through Swipe of International
Cards by customers.

Expenditure in foreign currency during the year ‐ NIL

Note :  For the Period from 24.09.2019 to 09.10.2019 Dr. Chandra Mohan.B IAS continued to be in charge 
of the Corporation (till further orders‐ as mentioned in Last Pay Certificate) without remuneration 
from the Corporation. For the Period from 09.10.2019 to 27.01.2020 Dr. Santhosh Babu IAS was in 
additional Charge as Chairman & Managing Director of the Corporation (Ref.No. – G.O. Rt. No. 
4238 dated 09.10.2019) – The Corporation has not paid any Remuneration for this period.

21

22



26.
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The Company has been collecting Rs. 60/‐ per month from the employees towards Family Benefit 
Fund contribution instituted vide the Finance (Pension) Department constituted under the 
Government of Tamil Nadu, vide G.O. No. 131, Dated: 21st February, 2006. As per such scheme, the 
dependants of such employee are required to be paid a lump sum of Rs. 6.02 lakhs in the event of the 
death of the employee while in service and hence no further contribution from the Company is 
deemed necessary. Pending amendment to the G.O. the Company continues to collect the monthly 
contribution from the employees. The balance in the Family Benefit Fund as of March 31, 2020 is 
Rs.13,12,679/‐ [Previous Year – Rs. 10,56,169/‐].

Appeal filed by the Company on the claims from piece rate workers in Madurai unit has been 
dismissed by the Madras High Court on 23.07.2007.  The Special leave petition which was filed in the 
Discretionary Jurisdiction of Supreme Court is admitted on 12.11.07; a Senior Counsel was also 
engaged.  The Supreme Court after hearing the Senior Counsel instructed the management to make 
all piece rate workers permanent. As per the court order all the piece rate worker were issued letter of 
permanency.

In view of the COVID‐19 Pandemic the Corporation has requested the Government to Provide 
financial assistance to meet out its commitment towards salary, allowances and day to day 
expenditure of the Corporation  and in response to the same the Government has issued G.O.(Ms.) 
No.64 dated 14.07.2020 according permission to the Corporation to utilize the unspent grant amount 
of Rs.8.50 Crore sanctioned for (i) Setting up of Urban Haat in Udhagamandalam at a cost of Rs.5.00 
Crore  (ii) Renovation of four showrooms at a cost of Rs.1.50 Crore and (iii)for conducting Handifest 
International Handicraft Exhibition at a cost of Rs.2.00 Crore by reallocating the funds to enable the 
Corporation to sustain in the Business and to meet out the day to day expenditure for the year 2020‐
21. This is an event occurring after balance sheet date and it has not affected the financial position as 
on the date of the balance sheet and therefore requires no specific adjustments in the financial 
statements as on 31 March 2020.

The  figures  of  the  Previous  year  have been rearranged/regrouped wherever considered necessary. 

23.

24.

25.

As per our Report of even date
For S R B R &  Associates (LLP)

Chartered Accountants
FRN No. : 04997S / S200051

For The Tamilnadu Handicrafts Development Corporation Limited

V. Subha
(Finance Manager)

H. Krishnan Unni
DIN - 07856339
(Director)

V. Shobhana
DIN - 08996461
(Managing Director)

Shambhu Kallolikar
DIN - 00800336
(Chairman)

R. Sundararajan
Partner

Membership No. : 029814

Chennai - 600 002.
Date : 08.12.2020
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Place : Chennai - 2.
Date : 08.12.2020



HEAD OFFICE, 759, ANNA SALAI, CHENNAI – 600 002
Tel : 2852 1271, 2852 1325, 2852 5094 Fax: 044-2852 4135  

E-mail: tamilnaduhandicrafts@yahoo.co.in Web: www.tamilnaduhandicrafts.com / www.poompuhar.org

Sales Showrooms within Tamilnadu
Poompuhar Sales Showroom
108, Anna Salai, Chennai – 600 002
Tel : 044‐2852 0624, 2855 0157

Poompuhar Sales Showroom
Shore Temple Road, Mamallapuram – 603 104
Tel : 044‐27443224

Poompuhar Sales Showroom
Railway Station Road,Thanjavur – 613 001
Tel : 04362‐230060

Poompuhar Sales Showroom
Swamimalai – Thiruvalanzuzhi Main Road
Swamimalai - 612 302
Tel. 0435‐2454442

Poompuhar Sales Showroom
West Bouleward Road, Singarathope,
Trichy – 620 008
Tel : 0431‐2704895

Poompuhar Sales Showroom
Mangammal Chatram Buildings,
Opp. Railway Station Road
Madurai – 625 001
Tel : 0452‐2340517

Poompuhar Sales Showroom
Kalaimagal Illam, Sannathi Street,
Kanyakumari – 629 702
Tel : 04652‐246040

Poompuhar Sales Showroom
No. 1239, Big Bazaar Street,
Coimbatore – 641 001
Tel : 0422‐2391055

Poompuhar Sales Showroom
No.1154, Mettur Road Erode – 638 011.
Tel : 0424‐2254885

Poompuhar Sales Showroom
Anna Pattu Maligai, (Khadi Craft Building),
(Near) Thiruvalluvar Statue, Salem - 636 001
Tel : 0427‐2214767
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Poompuhar Brass & Bell Metal Production Centre
Nachiarkoil – 612 602 Thanjavur District
Tel : 0435‐2466553

Poompuhar Art Metal Production Centre
Swamimalai – Thiruvalanzuzhi Main Road
Swamimalai  - 612 302
Tel : 0435‐2454442

Poompuhar Art Plate Production Centre
Railway Station Road Thanjavur – 613 001  
Tel : 04362‐230107

Poompuhar Brass Artware Production Centre
Industrial Estate, K.Pudur Madurai – 625 007
Tel : 0452‐2566774

Poompuhar Brass & Bell Metal 
Production Centre Mannarkoil Post
Via – Ambasamudram Vagaikulam – 627 413
Tirunelveli Dist.
Tel: 04634‐250476

Poompuhar Sandalwood Carving Production Centre
54‐55,SIDCO Industrial Estate
Kacharapalayam Road Kallakurichi – 606 202
Tel: 04151‐222508

Poompuhar Stone Sculpture Centre
Shore Temple Road Mamallapuram–603 104
Tel: 044‐27443224

Training & Production Centres

Poompuhar Sales Showroom
C‐1, State Emporia complex, 
Baba Kharak Singh Marg,
New Delhi – 110 001
Tel : 011‐23363913

Poompuhar Sales Showroom
Shop No.21 & 22, First Floor
C.I.T. Shopping Complex, Dakshinapan
2, Gariahat Road, Kolkata - 700 068
Tel: 033‐24237028

Sales Showrooms outside Tamilnadu

BRANCHES
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S.No. Other Poompuhar Sales Outlets

Poompuhar Sales Outlet,
Chennai International Airport ,
Grand Southern Trunk Road,
Meenambakkam,
Chennai.-600 027.

Poompuhar Sales Outlet,
Government Museum,
Pantheon Road, Egmore, 
Chennai - 600 008.

Poompuhar Sales Outlet,
Arignar Anna Zoological Park,
Vandalur,
Chennai-600 048.

Poompuhar Sales Outlet,
Shop No. GF-08,
Ekta Mall, Near Statue of Unity,
Kevadia, Gujarat– 393151.

Poompuhar Sales Outlet,
Coimbatore International Airport,
Coimbatore- 641 014.

Poompuhar Sales Outlet
Opposite Bharathi Guest House, 
Gandhi Mandapam Road, 
Kanyakumari - 629004.

Poompuhar Sales outlet
No.139, S.N. High Road, 
Tirunelveli – 627001.
TirunelveliDistrict.

Poompuhar Sales Outlet,
Urban Haat Premises,
TTDC Complex, Beach Road,
(opp)  View Tower,
Kanyakumari - 629702

Poompuhar Sales Outlet, 
Urban Haat Premises,
TTDC BRC Complex, ECR Road, 
Mamallapuram – 603104.
Chengalpet District.

Poompuhar Sales Outlet,
Co-optex Regional Office,
Co-optex Building, 
Pudukkottai Road, 
Vairam Nagar, Thanjavur – 613 005.

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

10.
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